
LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

November 3, 2014 
6:00 pm 

Courthouse Annex 

REGULAR MEETING 

1. Opening of Meeting, Pledge of Allegiance, Invocation 

2. Roll Call 

3. Adoption of the Agenda- November 3, 2014 

4. Reading and Acceptance of October 6, 2014 Commission Meeting Minutes. 

5. This is the time for any visitor or delegation to come forward and state the 
business for which he/ she may wish to address concerning any item of interest on 
the planned agenda. 

6. Reports of County Officials, Departments and Committees: 

A. Loudon County Mayor - Buddy Bradshaw 

1. Request Consideration of Approval of the Following: 

a. Commission Meeting Dates Schedule for 2015 

b. County Holiday's Schedule for 2015 

c. Library Board Appointments Resolution 

B. Loudon County Budget Director - Tracy Blair 

1. Request Consideration of Approval of Amendments in the Following Funds: 

a. County General Fund 101 

b. Centre 75 Maintenance Fund 119 

c. General Purpose School Fund 141 

d. School Federal Projects Fund 142 

e. Education Capital Projects Fund 177 

C. Loudon County Commissioner - David Meers 

1. Election of Bonds and Notaries 



7. This is the time for any visitor or delegation to come forward and state the business 
for which he/she may wish to address concerning any items not on the planned 
agenda. 

8. Adjournment 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for October 6, 2014 - Page 1 

DRAFT 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
ST ATE OF TENNESSEE 
COUNTY OF LOUDON 

October 6, 2014 

NOT APPROVED 
6:00 PM 

PUBLIC HEARING 

A. A Resolution Amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County. Tennessee, 
Pursuant to Chapter 7, §13-7-105 of Tennessee Code Annotated. to Rezone 
Approximately 16.3 Acres from A-1 (Agricultural District) to C-2 (General 
Commercial District). Referenced by Tax Map 2, Parcel 92.00 Located on 
Buttermilk Road and Paw Paw Plains Road, Situated in the 5th Legislative 
District. 

B. A Resolution Amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County. Tennessee, 
Pursuant to Chapter 7, § 13-7-105 of Tennessee Code Annotated. to Rezone 
Approximately 38.1 Acres from A-2 (Rural Residential District) to 
R-1 (Suburban Residential District) with Planned Unit Development (PUD) 
Overlay at 1.5 Units Per Acre, Referenced by Tax Map 51B, Group A, 
Parcels 1.00-20.00, 22.00, 8.03, and Part of Parcel 8.00 Locate.don Coytee 
Road, Including All Lots in Yellow Wood Subdivision, Phase 1 (to be 
Renamed River Cove), Situated in the 3rd Legislative District. 

Richard Anklin spoke in favor of allowing the Rossi's development to go forward. 
He said he has known the Rossi's for over 7 years and that they have paid their taxes 
on the property over the past 5 years and he trusts them to do what they say they'll do. 
Chris Sharp, a contractor working with the Rossi's since 2005/06,_ described the plan . 
for the development for 1 house per acre for a total of 40 units on 53 acres. 
William Gosh, who lives in the area, said the development has been going on for 9 
years and they only have 1 house built which is currently for sale. He said there has 
been a lot of plans but nothing more. He feels the A-2 Zoning is as far as they should go 
and that R-1 Zoning would not be good for the community. 
Throughout the discussion, the requirement for the width of the road coming into the 
development and whether or not it was acceptable was brought up. 
Stewart Rossi, property owner and developer, said the development started in 2007 
and they have held their own and paid their taxes throughout. He said the road into the 
development is 22 feet wide and that another developer got zoning approval with a 
13 foot road and that he (Rossi) was asked to not be at the Planning Commission 
meeting when this was approved because, in his opinion, it would have meant that the 
Planning Commission would have had to approve his request as well. 
Commissioner Meers asked about the water and sewer situation and the Contractor 
responded that the plan was to bring public water - no sewer - intothe development. 
Mr. Rossi said that they have already committed to providing water and sewer which 
they will pay for. 
Commissioner Satterfield asked if the road coming into the development was 
acceptable as it is and the Contractor responded that it would be lip to the Planning 
Commission to approve or not. 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for October 6, 2014 - Page 2 

(1) 
Opening 
of Meeting 

(2) 
Roll Call 

(3) 
Agenda 
Adopted 
As Amended 

Loudon County Roads Superintendant, Eddie Simpson, said the City requires a16 
foot minimum of road to get approval of a sub-division. He doesn't know about the 

County requirement. 
Planning and Codes Representative, Jim Jenkins, said that he had not been involved 
in the road discussions but the Planning Commission does not think the road meets 
specifications. He said Coytee Road is a County Road and that parts of it are only 11 feet 
wide and he thinks the Planning Commission denied rezoning approval because of the 
road. 
Mr. Rossi responded that, according to the Planning Commission, it was because of 
"Spot Zoning" that it was denied and that he would take care of the water, sewer and 
infrastructure issues. 
Commissioner Shaver said the County has planning zones for a reason and that 
this development has a road issue and lacks water and sewer and that's why the 
rezoning was denied. 
Mr. Rossi said that there will be water and sewer that he will provide. 
Deborah Rossi said they already have permission to put the development in and they 
will know exactly what's required in the way of infrastructure as they go along but they 
need the zoning change before they can proceed with the development. 
Pam Owens, a realtor in Loudon County, who works with the Rossi's said the 
development is good for the County- it will bring in tax dollars and should not impact 
the schools as she for sees more retirees being attracted to this type of community. She 
said that she supports the Rossi's in being able to build this development. 
Charles Frosh (Ken), resident of Rarity Bay, said he met the Rossi's in 2009 and that he 
made a mistake when he chose the Rarity Bay Development. He wants to live in a 
cluster house community in the Rossi's development and asks the Commission to 
approve their request. 

REGULAR MEETING 

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Board of Commissioners of Loudon County convened 
in regular session in Loudon, Tennessee on the 6th day of October, 2014. 
The Honorable Steve Harrelson called the meeting to order. 

Commissioner Brewster opened the County Commission Meeting, led the Pledge 
of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America and gave the invocation. 

Present were the following Commissioners: Brewster, Meers, Maples, Tinker, 
Satterfield, Harrelson, Bradshaw, Duff, Shaver, and Cullen: (10) 
The following Commissioner was Absent: (0) 
Thereupon Chairman Harrelson announced the presence of a quorum. 
Present was the Honorable Mayor Buddy Bradshaw. 

Chairman Harrelson requested that the October 6, 2014 Agenda be adopted. 
Mayor Bradshaw requested the addition of an item to his presentation to change 
his appointee to the Loudon County Chamber of Commerce. 
A motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a second by Commissioner 
Brewster to adopt the Agenda as Amended. 
Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for October 6, 2014 - Page 3 

(4) 
Minutes for 
Sept. 8, 2014 
Approved 

(5) 
Comments: 
Agenda Items 

Chairman Harrelson requested that the September 8, 2014 County Commission 
Meeting Minutes be approved and accepted. 
A motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a second by Commissioner 
Tinker to approve these minutes. 
Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 

Chairman Harrelson asked that any visitor wishing to address the Commission 
regarding items on the planned Agenda come forward. 
Pat Hunter spoke about the removal of weapons signs from County Buildings and her 
safety concerns around the issue of people carrying weapons in these buildings. She 
cited the presence of children in the County Office Building since the School Board 
offices are located there and the fact that the Annex Building has the Conference Room 
where meetings are held. She suggested talking to the County Attorney about this 
before taking action. 
She also commented on the Rossi development issue and said that she can understand 
how the Rossi's would be concerned if another developer was able to get a permit in the 
same circumstances and they were not. She said the County needs quality developments. 
Richard Truitt spoke against being allowed to bring guns into County buildings - he's 
against this 100%. 

Loudon County Mayor, Buddy Bradshaw, requested consideration and possible 
action on the following items: 

(6) 1. Request Consideration of Approval of a Resolution Requesting our State 
Request to Legislators Legislative Delegation to Rename the Bridge Crossing Sweetwater Creek on 
To Rename Bridge For State Road 323 (Pond Creek Road) in Philadelphia for Judge William H. Russell. 
Judge William H. A motion was made by Commissioner Brewster with a second by Commissioner 
Russell 
Approved 

(7) 
Cell Tower Study 
Committee 
Established 
Approved 

(8) 
Registered 
Letter Sent to 
Warrior's Chase 
Developer 

(9) 
Weapons Signs 
Removal 
Pending 
Discussions 
With County 
Attorney 

Bradshaw to approve this resolution. 
Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 
Resolution 100614-A 

2. Request Consideration of Approval of a Resolution Establishing Making 
Appointments to a Loudon County Cell Tower Study Committee. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a second by Commissioner Duff 
to approve this request. 
Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 
Resolution 100614-B 

3. Addressing the Street Conditions Situation In Warrior's Chase Subdivision. 
Mayor Bradshaw reported that the County Planning Officer had sent a registered 
letter to the remaining developer of Warrior's Chase Subdivision addressing this issue 
and that we are awaiting a response from him. 

4. Addressing the Removal of Weapons Signs in County Buildings. 
Mayor Bradshaw said that the weapons signs had been put up originally by the 
County Commission and that he felt he needed their approval to remove them. 
He feels that people carrying weapons in the buildings will make them safer and deter 
anyone who may be intending to do harm. 
Commissioner Shaver made a motion with a second by Commissioner Bradshaw 
to approval the removal of the weapons signs from County Office Buildings. 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for October 6, 2014 - Page 4 

Commissioner Shaver said this would only apply to the two County Office Buildings 
- the Mayor's Office Building and the Courthouse Annex Building - and that security 
in the other buildings would be determined by the other Departments. 
He noted that heightened security in the Old Courthouse Building is in effect five-days 
a week now. He believes responsibility for this building comes under the Sheriffs 
Department. 
Commissioner Meers suggested that the Mayor speak with the County Attorney on 
this to make sure this doesn't expose the County to liabilities. 
Commissioner Shaver commented that he believes the liability came in when the 
signs were put up. 
Commissioner Brewster said that she felt that it was still a good idea to discuss this 
with the County Attorney before following through with it primarily because of the 
children. 
Mayor Bradshaw adjusted his motion to "The Removal of Weapons Signs from 
County Office Buildings pending the results of discussions with the County 
Attorney". 
Commissioner Shaver and Commissioner Bradshaw agreed and their motion and 
second remain. 
Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 

(10) 5. Request Consideration of Approval of the Appointment of Commissioner Henry 
Cullen to the Loudon County Chamber of Commerce Board to Replace 
Commission Harold Duff who has requested to be replaced after nine years 

New Appointment 

To L.C. Chamber of 

Commerce Board 

Approved 

(11) 
Rezoning on 

Buttermilk & 

Paw Paw Plains 

Roads 

Approved 

(12) 
Rezoning on 
Coytee Road 

Sent Back To 

Planning Commission 

For Further 

Consideration 

of serving. 
A motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a second by Commissioner 
Maples to approve this request. 
Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 
Resolution 100614-C 

Loudon County Planning and Codes Office Representative, Jim Jenkins 
requested consideration of action on the following items: 

1. A Resolution Amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County. Tennessee. 
Pursuant to Chapter 7, §13-7-105 of Tennessee Code Annotated. to Rezone 
Approximately 16.3 Acres from A-1 (Agricultural District) to C-2 (General 
Commercial District). Referenced by Tax Map 2, Parcel 92.00 Located on 
Buttermilk Road and Paw Paw Plains Road, Situated in the 5th Legislative 
District. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Duff with a second by Commissioner Shaver 
to approve this Resolution. 
Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously 
Resolution 100614-D 

2. A Resolution Amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County. Tennessee. 
Pursuant to Chapter 7, § 13-7-105 of Tennessee Code Annotated. to Rezone 
Approximately 38.1 Acres from A-2 (Rural Residential District) to R-1 (Suburban 
Residential District) with Planned Unit Development (PUD) Overlay at 1.5 Units 
Per Acre, Referenced by Tax Map 51B, Group A, Parcels 1.00-20.00, 22.00, 8.03, 
and Part of Parcel 8.00 Located on Coytee Road, Including All Lots in Yellow 
Wood Subdivision, Phase 1 (to be Renamed River Cove), Situated in the 3rd 
Legislative District. 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for October 6, 2014 - Page 5 

(13) 

Following lengthy discussion, a motion was made by Commissioner 
Satterfield with a second by Commissioner Meers to send this Request back 
to the Planning Commission for further consideration. 
Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 
Resolution 100614-E 

Loudon County Commissioner, David Meers, requested consideration of approval of 
the following Item: 

1. 
Interlocal Agreement 
Regarding Distribution 

Request Consideration of Approval of a Resolution - Interlocal Agreement 
Between the City of Loudon and Loudon County and the Loudon County Board of 
Education regarding distribution of tax dollars related to the retail sales of 
alcoholic beverages for consumption on the premises. Of Tax Dollars From 

Sale of Alcoholic 
Beverages 
Consumed on the 
Premises Approved 

(14) 
Increase in 
Medicare 
Advantage 
Plan Rates 

For 2015 
Approved 

(15) 
Application/ 
Acceptance of 

Equipment 

Reimbursement 
From State Dept 
of Revenue 
Vehicle Services 
Division 

Approved 

(16) 
Application/ 
Acceptance of 
Technology Grant 
For Philadelphia 
Library 
Approved 

A motion was made by Commissioner Meers with a second by Commissioner 
Brewster to approve this request. 
Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 
Resolution 100614-F 

Loudon County Budget Director, Tracy Blair, was absent and her Assistant, Julie 
Kleinschmidt presented the following Budget Items for Commission consideration: 

1. Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve an Increase in Medicare 
Advantage Plan Rates for 2015. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Cullen with a second by Commissioner Shaver 
to approve this request. 
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Meers, Maples, Tinker, 
Satterfield, Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, Cullen, and Brewster: (10) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0) 
The following Commissioner was Absent: (0) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (10, 0, 0) 

2. Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve Application/ Acceptance of a 
$2, 500.00 Equipment Reimbursement from the State Department of Revenue 
Vehicle Service Division. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Duff with a second by Commissioner Bradshaw 
to approve this request. 
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Maples, Tinker, 
Satterfield, Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, Cullen, Brewster, and Meers: (10) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0) 
The following Commissioner was Absent: (0) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (10, 0, 0) 

3. Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve Application/ Acceptance of a 
$1,252.00 Technology Grant for Philadelphia Library; 50% Required Match 
from the Philadelphia Library Fund Balance. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Duff with a second by Commissioner Bradshaw 
to approve this request. 
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Tinker, Satterfield, 
Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, Cullen, Brewster, Meers, and Maples: (10) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0) 
The following Commissioner was Absent: (0) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (10, 0, 0) 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for October 6, 2014 - Page 6 

(17) 
Acceptance of 

Pettway Grant 

For Lenoir City 

Library 

Approved 

(18) 
Fund 101 

Approved 

(19) 
Fund 115 

Approved 

(20) 
Fund 122 

Approved 

(21) 
Fund 131 

Approved 

4. Consideration of s Recommendation to Approve Acceptance of a $2,000.00 

Pettway Grant for Lenoir City Library; No Matching Funds Required. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Tinker with a second by Commissioner 
Maples to approve this request. 
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Satterfield, Bradshaw, 
Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, Cullen, Brewster, Meers, Maples, and Tinker: (10) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0) 
The following Commissioner was Absent: (0) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (10, 0, 0) 

5. Consideration of Amendments to the Following Funds: 

a. County General Fund 101 
A motion was made by Commissioner Cullen with a second by Commissioner 
Tinker to approve this request. 
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, 
Shaver, Cullen, Brewster, Meers, Maples, Tinker, and Satterfield: (10) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0) 
The following Commissioner was Absent: (0) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (10, 0, 0) 
Exhibit 100614-G 

b. Public Library Fund 115 
A motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a second by Commissioner 
Satterfield to approve this request. 
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, 
Cullen, Brewster, Meers, Maples, Tinker, Satterfield, and Bradshaw: (10) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0) 
The following Commissioner was Absent: (0) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (10, 0, 0) 
Exhibit 100614-H 

c. County Drug Fund 122 
A motion was made by Commissioner Bradshaw with a second by Commissioner 
Cullen to approve this request. 
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Duff, Shaver, Cullen, 
Brewster, Meers, Maples, Tinker, Satterfield, Bradshaw, and Harrelson: (10) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0) 
The following Commissioner was Absent: (0) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (10, 0, 0) 
Exhibit 100614-1 

d. Highway Department Fund 131 
A motion was made by Commissioner Tinker with a second by Commissioner 
Brewster to approve this request. 
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Shaver, Cullen, Brewster, 
Meers, Maples, Tinker, Satterfield, Bradshaw, Harrelson, and Duff: (10) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0) 
The following Commissioner was Absent: (0) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (10, 0, 0) · 
Exhibit 100614-1 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for October 6, 2014 - Page 7 

(22) 

Fund 141 
Approved 

(23) 

Fund 142 
Approved 

(24) 
Fund 151 
Approved 

(25) 
Fund 177 
Approved 

e. General Purpose School Fund 141 (BOE Approved 14 Aug 2014) 
A motion was made by Commissioner Cullen with a second by Commissioner 
Brewster to approve this request. 
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Cullen, Brewster, Meers, 
Maples, Tinker, Satterfield, Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, and Shaver: (10) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0) 
The following Commissioner was Absent: (0) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (10, 0, 0) 
Exhibit 100614-K 

f. General Purpose School Fund 141 (BOE Approved 11Sept2014) 
A motion was made by Commissioner Brewster with a second by Commissioner 
Bradshaw to approve this request. 
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Brewster, Meers, Maples, 
Tinker, Satterfield, Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, and Cullen: (10) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0) 
The following Commissioner was Absent: (0) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (10, 0, 0) 
Exhibit 100614-L 

g. School Federal Projects Fund 142 (BOE Approved 14 Aug 2014) and 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 (BOE Approved 11Sept2014) 

A motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a second by Commissioner 
Brewster to address both sets of Fund 142 spreadsheets with one vote. There were no 
objections. 
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Meers, Maples, Tinker, 
Satterfield, Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, Cullen, and Brewster: (10) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0) 
The following Commissioner was Absent: (0) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (10, 0, 0) 
Exhibit 100614-M 

h. General Debt Services Fund 151 
A motion was made by Commissioner Bradshaw with a second by Commissioner 
Cullen to approve this request. 
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Brewster, Meers, Maples, 
Tinker, Satterfield, Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, and Cullen: (10) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0) 
The following Commissioner was Absent: (0) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (10, 0, 0) 
Exhibit 100614-N 

i. Education Capital Projects Fund 177 
A motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a second by Commissioner 
Tinker to approve this request. 
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Meers, Maples, Tinker, 
Satterfield, Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, Cullen, and Brewster: (10) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0) 
The following Commissioner was Absent: (0) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (10, 0, 0) 
Exhibit 100614-0 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for October 6, 2014 - Page 8 

(26) 
Summary 
Financial 
Statements 
Distributed 

(27) 
Notaries 
Approved 

(28) 
Comments: 
Non-Agenda 

Items 

Let records reflect the distribution of Summary Financial Statements for September 
30, 2014. 
Exhibit 100614-P 

Commissioner Meers reported that he has been working with the Purchasing 
Committee on a template and timeline for ambulance contract services for the 
County which he hopes will be resolved by June or July of next year. He will take this 
to the next Purchasing Committee meeting. 

Loudon County Commissioner, David Meers, made a motion with a second by 
Commissioner Maples to approve the following Notaries: Rebecca Ann Davis; 
Kasey Palmer; Vicki R. Strange; Terry Vann; Gail Denise Welch; and Susan 
Williamson. 
Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 
Exhibit 100614-Q 

Chairman Harrelson asked that any visitor wishing to address the Commission 
regarding items not on the Agenda come forward. 
Richard Anklin spoke about the issue of properties in Tellico Village with unpaid 
taxes and why the County tax payers are held responsible for these taxes. He said 
there's got to be a way to fix this problem. 
Chairman Harrelson responded that our legislators - particularly Representative 
Matlock - are working on getting this fixed so the County doesn't have to pay for 
Tellico Village delinquent property taxes and they're also working on this with the 
County attorney. 
Richard Truitt said that he agrees with Commissioner Harrelson's comments in 
the local newspaper regarding the Circuit Court Clerk's lawsuit against the County 
for additional funds to hire more employees in her department and to raise the 
salaries of the current employees. He believes the County should "let her take you to 
court". He noted that when she ran for office she didn't mention that this was her 
intention and that she had the same chance as all the other Department Heads to go 
to the Budget Committee for funding during the regular budgeting process. 
Pat Hunter spoke about not being able to take her purse into the County Courthouse 
and she believes this should be looked into. She noted that other courthouses have 
electronic scanners to look into purses and she believes that if people are now going 
to be allowed to take guns into County buildings you should be able to take your 
purse into the courthouse. 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for October 6, 2014 - Page 9 

(29) 
Adjournment 

Chairman Harrelson asked if there were any further comments and, upon receiving 
none, he asked for a motion to adjourn. 

There being no further business, a motion being duly made and seconded, the 
October 6, 2014 County Commission Meeting stood adjourned at 7:30 p.m. 

CHAIRMAN 

ATTEST: 

COUNTY CLERK 

COUNTY MAYOR 



Loudon County Government 

2015 llieetin 

January 

February 

March 

April 

May 

June 

July 

August 

September 

October 

November 

December 

5th 
20th 

2nd 
. 17th 

2nd 
17th 

6th 
20th 

4th 
18th 

1st 
15th 
29th 

20th 

3rd 
17th 

8th 
21st 

5th 
19th 

2nd 
16th 

7th 
21st 

Capital Projects 
Purchasing 
Budget 

County Commission: 
Capital Projects, Purchasing, Budget, Workshop 

County Commission 
Capital Projects, Purchasing, Budget, Workshop 

County Commission 
Capital Projects, Purchasing, Budget, Workshop 

County Commission 
Capital Projects, Purchasing, Budget, Workshop 

County Commission 
Capital Projects, Purchasing, Budget, Workshop 

County Commission 
Capital Projects, Purchasing, Budget, Workshop 
County Commission 

Capital Projects, Purchasing, Budget, Workshop 

County Commission 
Capital Projects, Purchasing, Budget, Workshop 

County Commission 
Capital Projects, Purchasing, Budget, Workshop 

County Commission 
Capital Projects, Purchasing, Budget, Workshop 

County Commission 
Capital Projects, Purchasing, Budget, Workshop 

County Commission 
Capital Projects, Purchasing, Budget, Workshop 

Commission Workshop 

3:30 - 4:00 pm 
4:00 -4:30 pm 
4:00 - 5:30 pm 
6:oopm 

County Office Building 
County Office Building · 
County Office Building · . .. . 
County Office Building . . · · · .. 

County Commission 6:oopm Courthouse Annex .• . 

. . . .. ··.-.· .. 

Commission meeting agendas are posted at www.loudoncounty-tn~gov the 
Friday prior to the Commission meeting. If you have trouble opening.file or 

would like to be on the meeting distribution list, please contac.t ·. 
Phyllis Youngblood at 458-3314. 



January 

February 

April 

May 

July 

September 

November 

December 

Loudon County Government 

Thursday 1st 
Monday 19th 

Monday 16th 

Friday 3rd 

Monday 25th 

Friday 3rd 

Monday 7th 

Wednesday 11th 
Thursday 26th 
Friday 27th 

Thursday 24th 
Friday 25th 

New Year's Day 
Martin Luther King, Jr. Day 

President's Day 

Good Friday 

Memorial Day 

Independence Day 

Labor Day 

Veteran's Day 
Thanksgiving 
Thanksgiving 

Christmas 
Christmas 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

Resolution 110314-A 

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County 
Procedural Regulations, the County Mayor has authority to make certain committee and 
board appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 3 
year rotation term; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following as members of the 

LOUDON COUNTY LIBRARY BOARD 

Appointee 
Billie Whitney Tellico Village 

Term Expiration 
June 30, 2017 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, 
meeting in regular session assembled this 3rd day ofNovember, 2014 hereby approves or 
acknowledges (as appropriate), the said appointments. 

COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

ATTEST: 

COUNTY CLERK 

COUNTY MAYOR 

The remaining members and their continuing expiration terms for said board or committee 
are as follows: 

Donald C. Pinkston Loudon June 30, 2015 
Jeffrey H. Williams Lenoir City June 30, 2015 

Nancy Martin Greenback June 30, 2016 
Tammy Reynolds Lenoir City June 30, 2016 
Sara Galyon Philadelphia June 30, 2016 
Christine Stevens Tellico Village June 30, 2016 

Ruth H. McQueen Loudon June 30, 2017 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number -

3 .. ' 
320 

IB c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D 

General Fund 101 
10125/2014 11:10 2014-2015 

Org Bgt 

E F G H 
i 

2014-2015 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

321 Total General Expenditures 
322 

323 Account Number 
324 
325 50000 
326 

327 51000 
328 

329 5ll00 
330 191 
331 201 
332 204 
333 206 
334 207 
335 208 
336 208-COBRA-DEN 
337 212 
338 302 
339 308 
340 320 
341 321 
342 348 
343 349 
344 355 
345 355-AIR 
346 399 
347 435 
348 443 
349 499 
350 513 
351 524 
352 

353 

354 
355 
356 

REVISED 
Budget Committee Oct 20, 2014 
County Commission Nov 3, 2014 

General Government 

General Administration 

County Commission 
Board and Committee Members Fees 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
COBRA Dental 
Employer Medicare 
Advertising 
Consultants - SITUS 
Dues & Memberships 
Engineering 
Postage 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 
Travel 
Travel (Air Quality Task Force) 
Other Contracted Services $846 - Riverview 
Office Supplies Cemetery mailings 

Road Signs 
Other Supplies and Materials REVISION: MAYOR 

DEODED TO WAIT ON 
Workers' Comp Insurance THIS REQUEST -
In Service/Staff Development REMOVED FROM NOV 3 

CONSIDERATIONS 

[200ct_03Nov2014] 
Total County Commission 

I 
I 

80,210 80,210 80,210 
4,973 4,973 4,973 
7,780 SITUS consultant 7,780 7,780 

434 Hall Income Tax 434 434 
9,715 Tax Year 2012 9,715 9,715 
3,393 

[22Sep_060ct2014] 
3,393 3,393 

0 0 
1,163 / 1,163 1,163 

500 ./ 500 (500) 0 
6,000 1,128 7,128 7,128 

12,600 12,600 12,600 
0 0 

0 
Cemetery survey 

0 --- 0 $2375 
500 -----5t}{T 500 

3,500 [22Sep_~ 3,500 3,500 

----- ./ 0 0 
500 1,875 2,375 2,375 
700 700 700 

0 0 300 '""-- 300 
2,200 2,200 Gold Star Hwy 2,200 
8,102 8,102 Approved by Co Comm 8,102 
1,000 1,000 Mar2014 1,000 

0 0 l1r2ooct ft"> ~~~141 0 

143,270 3,003 146,273 (200) 146,073 

I 

Page 12 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number 

3 .. 
411 
412 
413 
414 
415 
416 
417 
418 
419 
420 
421 
422 
423 
424 
425 
426 

427 
428 

429 
430 
431 
432 
433 
434 
435 
436 
437 
438 
439 
440 
441 
442 
443 
444 

REVISED 
Budget Committee Oct 20, 2014 
County Commission Nov 3, 2014 

51310 
105 
162 
201 
204 

206 
207 
208 
212 
320 
330 
340 
348 
349 
355 

435 
499 

513 
524 
711 
719 

51400 
331 
399 
505 

IE 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

c D 

General Fund 101 I 
10/25/2014 11:10 2014-2015 

Org Bgt 

Personnel Office 
Supervisor/Director of Librarians 4,188 
Employee Benefits Administrator 35,000 
Social Security 2,430 
State Retirement I 3,801 
Life Insurance 180 
Medical Insurance 12,164 
Dental Insurance 782 
Employer Medicare 568 
Dues & Memberships 60 
Operating Lease Payments 2,500 
Medical Services (Drug Screens/Health Check) 5,500 
Postal Charges 200 
Printing, Stationery, & Forms 350 
Travel 1,000 

Office Supplies 800 
Other Supplies & Materials 375 

Workers' Comp Insurance 810 
In Services/Staff Development 400 
Furniture & Fixtures 
Office Equipment 0 

Total Personnel Office 71,108 

Legal Fees 
Legal Services 155,000 
Other Contracted Services 
Judgments 0 

Total Legal Fees 155,000 

E F G H 
I 

2014-2015 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

4,188 4,188 
35,000 35,000 

2,430 2,430 
3,801 3,801 

180 180 
12,164 12,164 

782 782 
568 568 

60 60 
2,500 2,500 
5,500 5,500 

200 200 
350 350 

1,000 1,000 

800 I --(i91); 503 
375 I 297 I 672 

810 810 
400 400 

0 0 
0 0 

0 71,108 0 71,108 

155,000 155,000 

0 0 
0 0 

0 155,000 0 155,000 

Page 15 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number 

3 .. 
508 
509 51720 
510 
511 105 
512 161 
513 201 
514 204 
515 206 
516 206-RET-LIF 
517 207 
518 207-RET-11ED 
519 208 
520 208-RET-DEN 
521 212 
522 307 
523 308 
524 320 
525 330 
526 338 
527 348 
528 349 
529 355 
530 399 
531 425 
532 435 
533 524 
534 719 
535 
536 
537 
538 
539 

REVISED 
Budget Committee Oct 20, 2014 
County Commission Nov 3, 2014 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

c D I 
General Fund IOI 

I ! 
10/25/201 4 11:10 2014-2015 

Org Bgt 

Planning 

Supervisor/Director 60,000 
Secretary(ies) 25,000 
Social Security 5,270 
State Retirement 8,245 
Life Insurance 360 
Life Insurance-Retirees 500 
Medical Insurance 27,980 
Medical Insurance 5,925 
Dental Insurance 1,563 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 650 
Employer Medicare 1,233 
Communication 2,000 

Consultant Services (Stormwater) 15,000 
Dues & Memberships 500 
Operating Lease Payments ( Copier) 2,500 
Vehicle Maintenance 0 
Postage 1,000 
Printing, Stationary & Forms 1,000 
Travel 2,000 
Other Contracts (Web Site Updating) 5,000 
Gasoline 3,000 
Office Supplies 6,000 
In Service/Staff Development 1,000 
Office Equipment 5,000 

Total Planning 180,726 

E F G H 

i 
2014-2015 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
60,000 60,000 
25,000 (6,440) 18,560 

5,270 (400) 4,870 
8,245 (766) 7,479 

360 360 
500 500 

27,980 27,980 
5,925 5,925 
1,563 1,563 

650 650 
1,233 (95) 1,138 
2,000 I 2,000 ______ , 

15,000 (1 ,000)! 14,000 
500 I i 500 

2,500 I I 2,500 
0 I __ _1~0 I 1,000 

1,000 1,000 
1,000 1,000 
2,000 2,000 
5,000 5,000 
3,000 3,000 
6,000 6,000 
1,000 1,000 
5,000 5,000 

0 180,726 (7,701) 173,025 

Page 18 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number >---

3 .. 
1274 
1275 
1276 
1277 
1278 
1279 
1280 
1281 

1282 
1283 
1284 
1285 
1286 
1287 
1288 

1289 
1290 
1291 
1292 
1293 
1294 
1295 
1296 
1297 
1298 
1299 

REVISED 
Budget Committee Oct 20, 2014 
County Commission Nov 3, 2014 

55000 

55110 
307 
316 
320 
330 

333 
337 
348 
349 

349-FLU 
355 
399 

399-FLU 
413 

413 FLU 
435 
499 
513 
524 
711 
719 

E 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

c D 

General Fund 101 I 
101251201411 :10 2014-2015 

Org Bgt 

Public Health and Welfare 

Local Health Department 
Communication 5,000 
Contributions 4,635 
Dues & Memberships 200 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 3,100 

Licenses 0 
Maintenance & Repair - Office Equip 600 
Postal Charges 3,000 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 4,000 
Travel 500 
Other Contracted Services 6,565 

Other Contracted Services 
' 

1,000 
Medical Supplies 1,500 
Drugs & Medical Supplies 48,500 
Office Supplies 6,064 
Other Supplies & Materials 908 
Workers' Comp Insurance 810 
In-Service/Staff Development 500 
Furniture and Fixtures 926 
Office Equipment 1,010 

Total Local Health Department 88,818 

E F G H 
' 

2014-2015 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

I 

0 
5,000 5,000 
4,635 4,635 

200 200 
3,100 3,!00 

0 I 210 I 210 
600 I I 600 

3,000 I (1,305)1 1,695 
01 63 I 63 

4,000 I I 4,000 
1,000 1,500 I 32 I 1,532 

6,565 I __ .!..:000 I 7,565 
1,000 1,000 
1,500 1,500 

48,500 48,500 
6,064 6,064 

908 908 
810 810 
500 500 

(500) 426 426 
(500) 510 510 

0 88,818 I 0 88,818 

Page 43 



i A 

1 

2 
Account Number >-----

3 
q 

1465 
1466 58000 
1467 581 JO 
1468 316 
1469 316 CIVIL 
1470 
1471 
1472 
1473 58120 
1474 320 
1475 316 
1476 316 
1477 
1478 
1479 
1480 58130 
1481 341 
1482 
1483 
1484 
1485 58300 
1486 189 
1487 169 
1488 201 
1489 212 
1490 307 
1491 316 
1492 320 
1493 334 
1494 348 
1495 349 
1496 355 
1497 435 -1498 719 
1499 
1500 
1501 

REVISED 
Budget Committee Oct 20, 2014 
County Commission Nov 3, 2014 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

181 c D E 

I General Fund 101 I 
10/29/201411:19 ! 2014-2015 2014-2015 

Org Bgt Amds 

Other General Government 
Tourism 
Contributions (Visitor's Bureau) 115,000 
Contributions-Civil War (Visitor's Bureau) 0 

' 

Total Tourism 115,000 0 

Economic and Industrial Agencies 
Dues & Memberships ( E TN Dev District) 3,885 
Contributions (Loudon Co Ee Dev Ag) 162,545 
Contributions (Innovation Valley) 5,000 

Total Economic and Industrial Agencies 171,430 0 

General Welfare Assistance 
Pauper Burials 5,000 

Total General Welfare Assistance 5,000 0 

Veterans Services 
Other Salaries & Wages 22,065 
Part-time Wages 0 
Social Security 1,368 
Employer Medicare 320 $11.50/hour 
Communications 700 16 hours/week 
Contributions - Veteran's Honor Guard 1,800 35 weeks left in FY 

Dues and Memberships 1,000 
Reduced 51720 

Maintenance Agreement - TOVA Claims Mgmt Progi 350 [200ct_03Nov2014 
Postal Charges JOO 
Printing,Stationery, and Forms 500 
Travel 1,500 
Office Supplies 1,200 
Office Equipment 1,150 

Total Veterans Services 32,053 0 

F G I H 

I 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

ll5,000 115,000 
0 0 

I 
115,000 0 115,000 

3,885 3,885 
162,545 162,545 

5,000 5,000 

171,430 0 171,430 

5,000 5,000 

5,000 0 5,000 

22,065 22,065 
0 --6;"2140 6,440 

-r,308 400 1,768 
320 95 415 
700 700 

1,800 1,800 
1,000 1,000 

350 350 
JOO JOO 
500 500 

1,500 1,500 
1,200 1,200 
1,150 1,150 

32,053 6,935 38,988 

Page 49 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number ._ 

3 .. 
1532 

1533 82100 

1534 82110 

1535 612 

1536 

1537 

1538 
1539 82200 
1540 82210 
1541 613 
1542 
1543 
1544 
1545 
1546 

1547 Total Expenditures 

1548 
1549 
1550 99000 

1551 
1552 99100 
1553 590 
1554 
1555 
1556 
1557 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

c D 

General Fund 101 I 
10/2512014 11 :10 2014-2015 

Org Bgt 

I 

Principal on Debt 

General Government Principal on Loans 

Principal on Other Loans 41,287 

Total Principal on Debt 41,287 

Interest on Debt 
General Govt Interest on Loans 
Interest on Other Loans 0 

Total Principal on Debt 0 

Total Principal/Interest on Other Loans 41,287 

16,916,737 

Other Uses 

Transfers Out 
Transfers to Other Funds 0 -

Total Transfers Out 0 

1558 Total Expenditures and Transfers Out 16,916,737 

1559 
1560 
1561 

REVISED 
Budget Committee Oct 20, 2014 
County Commission Nov 3, 2014 

----·--
I 

E F G H 

2014-2015 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

41,287 41,287 

0 41,2871 0 41,287 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 41,287 0 41,287 

41,839 16,958,576 (966) 16,957,610 

01 0 
I 

0 0 0 0 

41,839 16,958,576 (966) 16,957,610 

' 

Page 51 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

I D 

1 General Fund 101 I 
2 

Account Number 
10/25/2014 11:10 -

3 .. 
1562 
1563 Estimated Ending Fund Balance June 30, 2014 
1564 Plus Estimated 4% FY 14 Expense Budget 
1565 Less Audited Nonspendable, Restricted & Assigned Items 

1566 Estimated Fund Balance July 1, 2014 

1567 

1568 

1569 

1570 

1571 

1572 Total Revenue 
1573 Transfers In 
1574 

1575 Total Revenue and Transfers In 
1576 

1577 

1578 

1579 Total Available Funds 
1580 

1581 Expenditure Bude:et 
1582 Transfers Out 

1583 

1584 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 
1585 

1586 Ending Fund Balance 
1587 

1588 
1589 

REVISED 
Budget Committee Oct 20, 2014 
County Commission Nov 3, 2014 

I 2014-2015 

I Org Bgt I 
I 

I 
5,801,593 

663,431 

6,465,024 

14,491,638 

0 

14,491,638 

20,956,662 

16,916,737 
-· 

0 

-
16,916,737 

4,039,925 
·-

----· 

E F G H 

2014-2015 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

6,465,024 6,465,024 

15,700 14,507,338 0 14,507,338 

0 0 0 0 

15,700 14,507,338 0 14,507,338 

15,700 20,972,362 0 20,972,362 

41,839 16,958,576 (966) 16,957,610 

0 0 0 0 

41,839 16,958,576 (966) 16,957,610 

(26,139) 4,013,786 966 4,014,752 

Page 52 



A IB 
1 

2 
Account Number ,_ 

3 .. 
1590 

1591 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

c D 

General Fund 101 
1012512014 11:10 2014-2015 

Org Bgt 

E 

2014-2015 

Amds 

1592 Expense Amendments That Require Adjustment to Officials' Reserve at June 30, 2015: (No Effect on F/B) 

1593 

1594 
1595 22Sep_060ct2014 
1596 22Sep 060ct2014 
1597 

1598 

1599 
1600 

1601 

1602 
1603 

1604 
1605 

1606 
1607 

1608 

1609 
1610 

1611 
1612 

1613 

1614 
1615 
1616 

1617 
1618 

1619 
1620 

1621 
1622 

1623 
1624 
1625 
1626 
1627 

REVISED 
Budget Committee Oct 20, 2014 
County Commission Nov 3, 2014 

County Clerk 
Sheriff 

2,550 
17,203 

TOTAL 19,753 

---

-

-
---- ---

F G H 
I 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
i 

I 

I i I 

Page 53 



<: . 

A c 

Loudon County 
Industrial/Economic Development 
Centre 75 Maintenance Fund 119 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D E 

Indus/Economic Dev - Centre 75 I 
1 

2 Fund 119 
3 Account 10/20/2014 9:04 

-
4 Number 
0 

-
6 Revenue 
7 

8 44000 Other Local Revenues 
9 

10 

11 44120 Lease/Rentals 
12 
13 Total Lease/Rentals 
14 
15 
16 
17 TOTAL LOCAL REVENUES 
18 

19 Total Revenues 
20 
21 
22 

23 

Budget Committee Oct 20, 2014 
County Commission Nov 3, 2014 

I 
2014-2015 2014-2015 

Org Bgt Amds 

I 

15,000 i 

15,000 0 

15,000 0 

15,ooo I ol 

F G H 
! -

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

15,000 15,000 

15,000 0 15,000 

-
15,000 0 15,000 

15,ooo I 0 15,000 

Page 1 



1 

2 

3 -
4 
;:J 

24 . 

25 

26 
27 

28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

44 

45 

46 
47 -
48 

A Bl 
I 

Account 
Number 

c 

Loudon County 
Industrial/Economic Development 
Centre 75 Maintenance Fund 119 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D E 

Indus/Economic Dev - Centre 75 I 
'- · 

Fund 119 I 
I --·· 

10/20/2014 9:04 2014-2015 I 2014-2015 

Org Bgt I Amds 

---·-

Total General Expenditures 

--· 

58000 Other Operations 
·-· 

' 
58120 Industrial Development 

399 Other Contracted Services 7,500 

0 

Total Industrial Development 7,500 0 

58900 Miscellaneous 
510 Trustee's Commission 300 --

Total Miscellaneous 300 0 

Total Expenditures 7,800 ol 

-
I 

Budget Committee Oct 20, 2014 
County Commission Nov 3, 2014 

F G H 

--
I --

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt J Amds Amded Budget 

I --
I 

7,500 32,500 40,000 
0 0 

01 0 

7,500 32,500 40,000 

300 300 

300 0 300 

7,800 32,500 40,300 
I 

I 

I 

Page 2 



. .;. .. 

A 8 c 

Loudon County 
Industrial/Economic Development 
Centre 75 Maintenance Fund 119 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D E 

1 Indus/Economic Dev - Centre 75 
2 Fund 119 
3 Account 10/20/2014 9:04 -
4 Number · 
0 

-
49 

50 

51 ------·-
52 

53 

54 Estimated Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2014 
55 

56 Total Revenue 
-· 

57 

58 Total Revenue and Transfers In 
59 

60 Total Available Funds 
61 

62 Expenditure Budget 
63 Transfers Out 
64 

65 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 
66 

67 Estimated Ending Fund Balance 
68 

69 

70 

Budget Committee Oct 20, 2014 
County Commission Nov 3, 2014 

I 

2014-2015 t 2014-2015 

Org Bgt Amds 
I 
i 

June 30 2014 YE 
Closing 

I 
/ 

I/ 
58,540 I 

15,000 0 

15,000 I 0 

73,540 . 0 

1,800 I ·O 
0 0 

7,800 0 

65,740 0 

F G H 

·-

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt .Amds I Amded Budget 

I 

-
58,540 58,540 

15,000 0 15,000 

-15,000 0 15,000 

73,540 0 73,540 

7,800 32,500 40,300 
0 0 0 

7,800 32,500 40,300 

65,740 (32,500) 33,240 

Page 3 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A 18 C D E F G I H I I IJ 

~
-------· ...... _u __ _______ BUDGET AMENDMENTS -·--·----·-···-i----·-------···1--- --- -· I --+-- =L - +--------l.-------
-- -------· --·· ·-~-l----·-·--· General Fund 141 ----·--·---~·-·---··-·-----J I ----~---------- - - -·------'-------·+------
Account Number ____ _j_L_ __ ______ __ 10/17/2014 15:51 -·---)---~Q.14-2015 : 2014-2015 I Approved ~ Proposed I Proposed ~---j------ ---

! ! i Org Bgt i Amds Amded Bgt I Amds 1 Amded Bud!!et 1 ' 

! GeneralPurposeSch;;;;lR~enue -- ----- +~.-- i I L-- I i ±== 
7 ·------ l ! ! -+-· ! __ _ J ___ _ 
8 40000 ________ J~ocal Taxes -·-+--·- ----- --L _ _____ 

0 
9 I ; l i I i 
10 ./0100 ----====-=-~-~mtyPropertyTa:.r:es __ _ ._.==_ ____ J 

1 
! 

11 .iQ.!.!QJ !Current Pro~rty Tax _ _j__ _ __ ____ 9,759,954T ____ _Qj__ 9,759,954 I 
401201 !Trustee's Collections Prior Year ! 205,000I 0 ! 205,000 i 

13 

- ·:~jTo.talCo;,;-ty Property Taxes ~- 9,964,9541/ ±--~-J' ' 
----- -----,--,----- . . I 

:~ ·-·-----~~~4Bank~~l ·--i 3,~0001 0 II J,vvv 1 

18 ----------h- . +~ 3,000 0 

~~ -10100 --f+c~~nt Pro ert Ta:.r:es --j-----·--- ---1-------
_______ _iOIJotic1erk and Master's Collections Prior Year ---~- 135,000 , ----0 I IJJ,vvv J' 

_,_ _ _ ____ __iQ_~~ !Interest and Penalty I 35,0001 0 . JJ,vvv , 

23 ____ 1 _L I ~ 

24 --·-------- !Total County Property Taxes i 170,000I ___Qj 
25 ! I ! i I 
26 ./0200 _j_I County loco/ Option 1axes .l. I _ -1 
27 40210 i flocal Option Sales Tax I 3, 150,000 ---or 
28 --------rr- I I 

2s ----=}f ~i.;:i(:ounty Local Option Taxes ____ 

1

1 _ _ 3, 150,0001 
0 I 

J ls1a1utory local Ta:.r:es I I 
·---- 403201 I Bank Excise Tax I 5,000 0 1 •,vvv , 

40350! iJnterstate Telecommunications Tax ! 2,3001 0 

- i i I I I 
35 ! !Total Statutory Local Taxes ·- _L--:--· 7,3001 0 •,•vv , 

36 Tl · I 
37 Total Local Taxes - -- r--- 13,295,254t 0 

fl 38 

BOE Approved Oct 9, 2014 
Budget Committee Oct 20, 2014 
County Commission Nov 3, 2014 

i--
9,964,954 I _L ____ 

i 
3,ooo I ·+--
3,ooo I ----, .=r_ 

135,000 I I 

35000 --- -

170::r= :--
. l 

l 
3,150,000 I ___ I ___ 

J.150,000 I 1 · 
5,000 

--;- --
2,300 i 

13,295,254 I -+-----
I 

Page 1 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A C D E F G H I J 

~ ~==~==--==---=-~-:.=:tL::=:=:-______ ~uoc!~e~~~~~~EI\l~~---~~--=---_L::=-:=~=-=-+·---- ··-i--:::_-_:_-=--~=--=~:::.:::. :i.==--==---l~=~==--=~+~_:_~--~~-.:: _:L_-~::-.:= 
.2... Account_ Number ---+' _L. ______ __ 10/17/2014 15:51 - ----· _ _'._ ___ ~~~-201~ __ 1 __ ~Q14-201S _ _j__~~~<!. . ___ J_ Proposed --j---- - Propose_d ___ _;_ _________ -J-- _______ _ 

4 ; i ! Ore B!!t I Amds I Amdcd Bet I Amds I Amded Budeet ! ··--·-- __ j_ ____ _ 
39 41000 _____ ____ j_j_!~_icenses and Permits -··- 2-_ ______ --t-·------j i--- ! J ·-----·+-·---
~ -----·------W-:-: -------...;- --- t ' ·-- -____ _L ----------1---------.\---------------·-'-----
~ -II JOO ---·--·· I 1licenses f-------d--- - - ----,..1-. I _ _J ______ l__ _ _ _ 
~ ___________ '!..!.!_1-Q.j.+Marriage Licenses ; 1,20\4-----~-+-___ 1,200--f----------~ l,2Q~-----L--

43 41140 ! !Cable TV Franchises I 01 0 ! 0 : 0 ! 0 I ! 
44 ----u·---· ! I __j' ! I I° ! --

~ ~==-=====-~ !r-~;;TL.Tc;~ses ~!=~-=---~=~ 1.200! -~= o !- =:.__ -Ticio·-:==-=----4 - 1.20~.i=~=---r_=-== 
47 Tcrta~~dP~-;.-;;;-it_ __- -;·==~--~- 0 I ---~1,200T 0 I l.2otj----::::--± __ __::: 
~ I ! - I I L------;- i : ____ j_ __ _ 

49 43000 I Charges for Current Services i I I J__ I : : 

~ ~~--------:3ji~~~~:~~;o~~~;~:tional Services with Other L~:--~1==-----~1-------:t=-----::----- Oii I ---~--- -=-1~:=~ 
~ _ 43570! !Receipts :rom ln~ividual Sc~ools !------ ol -=::g:::i-= 0 ! 0 . ~---=r ___ _ 

54 ·-- 43581~_1Commumty Service Fees-Children i 01 0 I 0 ! 0 
1

1 0 I - --~--l 
~ _______ 4358~.l.JIBI <;:riminal Background Fee I O, O , O I o . ~C __ _; _____ _ 

56 I! i I i I I -· _____ _[ ___ _ 
57 I !Total Education Charges ! oi 0 I 0 ! 0 0 ----1---·--·-
58 I I I I I ! . ___ _J___ : 
!~ TotalChargesforCurren'.Services l ·----·---of-- - o I O I ____ ot-=- ----~~:=r== 

i.22. ~----- -~er Local Revenues ~-· ____ L I -+ ! - -~-==-i --= 
E moo 44u~fne:e~::~:;~~~me - : _!4.J

1

-- o I 14,000 +- o I !~~~-------±__ 
-2§_~ 4413~Tsale of Material and Supplies I 0 0 0 i 0 I 0 l_ __ 
66 ~Sale ofRecvcled Materials I 0 I 0 I 0 I 0 0 ! 
67 44146 •~RateFunding I 0/ 0 / 0; 0. ___ .Q_ _ _ ___ l __ _ 
68 44160-RET-Df:~Retirees' lnsurancePayments l 40,3051 0 I 40,305 I 0 I 40,305 • ! 
69 44160-RET-LIFI !Retirees' Insurance Payments i 5,750/ --· 0 5,750 ! 0 I 5,750 'I _ _j_ __ _ 
70 44160-RET-VIS 1 ! Retirees' Insurance Pavments __ j__ 3,432 I 0 3,432 l 0 I 3,432 . ! __ _ 
71 44161-COBRA-DENI !Cobra Insurance Payments i OI 0 0 I 0 I ____ 0 ! _____ _J __ _ 
72 44170 I ! Miscellaneous Refunds L_ 2,000 i 0 2,000 ! 0 I }:0001 -+---
73 44170-SANTK 1 i Miscellaneous Refunds - Santek ! 0, 0 . 0 ! 0 I 0 i .J-----
74 1' i ! ¢= : I , i 
~ ---· -------· 11Tut;1·Recurring Items l------- 65,48-a___ ~ 65,487 1 0 6~~~~-,----"j: 
76 ' ! ; : i I - -----·---tt . -----~--·---T------·- . 

.I!_ 44500 _____ .. :. 1Nonrecurring!tems .J.-- --------1--- ----· __ __ _i I =w::::::I .. 
~ 4453<!.t-lSaleo_fE~uipment . ______ ; _____ ___Ql_ _____ 0 I _____ O_L 10,925 I 0 mov toeectrioty . 

.12_ _ ___ 44570-CS~~ntnbut1onsandG1fts 1 OI 0 j 0 I 0 I 0, L. ___ _ 

BO I ' i ! ! i I ! t--1------·-·---++---------- · +--- ·------ , __ _ 

81 -----~=~----_--tl~otal Nonrecurring Item~-- ·----r.--~~-------~~-=~1--------=~~--0-:-------~-----4---- 10,9251 4--~-==+~== 
H Total Other Local Revenu.e_~ ·------------· -·---·-- ··.;.··- -···- _ -~~.82j ____ _____ 0_! ---- --- ~_?,487 ! _______ 10,~----- 65,487 1-·-··---·--_[_ ____ _ 
~ ~ ! i I I ; 1 I l 

BOE Approved Oct 9, 2014 
Budget Committee Oct 20, 2014 
County Commission Nov 3, 2014 Page 2 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A C D E F G H I J 

i [ENDME~TS - - ---- L-------+·- ·-- -- · --t--·------·. --i----. -+---· ---- ··-· · ·~------L----·-
.. _ __ ~~~~;~1o~~n1~ :~~ 1 ---~=--~~=-~~j::=-.. ·2~~}s· - .. ;_ 2~4-2015 ~- --Approve4_--·p_.:~pos~-P~p~ ---~=:·=·=!~.:.-.~-:~~~ 

: Or B t ; Amds : Amded B t ! Amds I Amded Bud et ; I 

-~L · _ ==-~~ ------: - -·------ ___ J~~=--=~===f ===~=~~;~--- ~~~~f ~----~~ 
__ 46512-~-BEPI Basic _Education Program -ARRA ·------·--- - ! ___ _!_

9
•
299

'
0.9%1---- ~ 1' ·- ·---19±9~,00~ !-=:_-=-~---fr------!2·~99·~Q~-t~--+----·-1 

- ·· .. --- - -· 46515 Early Childhood Education l,_ __ .. __ __ 794,125 1 0 -----~4, 125i__ ______ 0 I 7?.i,Q~-1------ -· J ..... __ 
- ·-··-·- · 46520' School Food Service· - ------· --l-------~--- 0 I __ ___ Q+--------4=---- - __ _Qj_ ________ _j. _____ _ 

46550 Driver Education ; o ; o I o L o ,. O ! i 
93 46590 . OtherStateEducationFunds ! _ ----· o: 0 t 0 I -~=· o · --=-=.:::i>--i-------- 1=-= 
94 46590-CCLC Other State Education Funds - CCLC _ . i Oji 123,000 l._ 123,000 L . 0 _ _____ _!_?3,0.QQ_i--.. - -.... _ L ___ _ 

96 ~~~~: ~62_~0-LEAP Oth_er State Education Funds - LEAPS Grant ___ --=r-=-~=~==- OI___ 225,000 :._ ____ 225,QQQ_]_ .. -~---- 0 _.:__~2~~-:Q~:C~-----4--- -~~~ 
95 46590-FUEL Fuel Play 60 Grant ; 0 . 3,350 ~ 3,350 I $ 3,350 : ! 

97 46590-YEI Other State Education Funds - Youth Empowerment Grant L .. -. CJ1 0 , 0 I ·----- 0 _________ o _ _L____ I 
98 --·-···--·- 46590-CSH Coordinated School Health ---- -----·-- i 160,000I 0 I 160,000 I __ 0 __ 160,0_9_0_1 ____ ~----
99 _ ___ 46590-FRC FamJ..!): Resource Center ______ ! _________ _l?_,§.!!l_ __ ___QJ_ 29,6111 0 ______ _ 29 ,~ _ __L _ ___ _ 
100 _____ __ . 46590-IC! ·Internet Connectivity ___ _j__ _ __ _____ OL_ 0: __ 0_ 0 : -~- __ L_ 
101 _____ 46590-SAFE Safe Schools _ L--- 01 22,660 I 22,660 I 0 _ _E~~~-J------- -- ··L ____ _ 
102 46590-SIC Student Industry Certifications .. __ .(_ __ .. OI 3,000 i 3,000 1 - -- -·- 0 _]_~ __ _J ___ _ 

____ _ _j_§59Q.-~IJ:.ech Readiness i OI 0 j 0 j ___ 0 ---~----_)_ ____ _ 
465921 jintemet Connectivity i _Ql_ 0 0 i 0 0 ,, --+i-- --l 

_ __ ___ 46593Professional Development -----------==-~=-- OI . 0 I 0 0 ___ 0 I 
46595-ARRA-SSMS issMs ________ _j___ o o _ o I o ___ o l----+---

466101 ICareerLadderProgram ____ __1 _ ____ 138,904 0 138,904 1 0 138,9041 __ _L_ ___ _ 

--1------ 46612! ·career Ladder-Extended Contract ___ J_ 75,000 _ O_J 75,000 I 0 75,0~ ; ___ _ 
109 466 I 5-ARRA-EC I Career Ladder-Extended Contract I 0 ----al 0 l 0 0 : I 
110 - =t. __ I I ,, !____ i --=1----
111 ~~o~ate Education Funds -~~40 377,010 20,873,650 I 0 -~~~5~- _ : - -

1 101her S1a1eRevenues i______ 1 
__ I _ _ j_ T--

468401 !Alcoholic Beverage Tax _ ----i 0 _ __ 0 __ __Qj_ 0 -~---'-----
46850 MixedDrinkTax .[ _ ___ __j,500 3_.?,628 I 43,128 j 0 I __ 43,128 1 _____ J_ _____ _ 

. ______ 4_6_85_1-+-;!_S_tatc;_Revenue Sharing-T.V.A. j 1,100,000! --of 1,100,000 I 0 I 1,100,000 ---l---

1 i'Tot;!Ot"he".=-state Revenues ____ _J_ ___ ~..!.,~1 _ 38,62tt ___ 1,143,1281 0 I 1,143,128 --=--~-= 
119 I ! F I I 

120 Total State of Tennessee j ---21,"601,MO - - 415,638 i 22,016,778 ! 0 22,016,778 I I 

BOE Approved Oct 9, 2014 
Budget Committee Oct 20, 2014 
County Commission Nov 3, 2014 Page 3 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A 1a - - c - 1 o 1 E 1 F 1 G 1 H 1 1 1 

---- --- ---··- --~~~~=~il~-~-~ ~-~-~-~-~~DG!!e~~~:~~EN-~----=-~ .. ~~t~~=~~--- :~==--=±-----~----_ ---·.t~~~-~~::::_-:-=::= ____ j _______ ~-~=+----:-~-:_-_-_=+_~:: ~~~-~-: 
~ccount .. Numbe_E _______ _ -i--J- .. ·------- 10/1712014 15:51 ·----·-t _ ___2014-~~f__E!!_4_--_2015 I Approved ... .. ~--- ··-Proposed __ L _ __ Prop~i:_<!___ __ ~- ·--- --· +----.. -__ 

4 ' ! · Or B t I Amds 1 Amded B t I Amds I Amded Bud et ! ! 
121 ____ __ _____ _lJ_·-·-- ····· i ·-----L - -~ ·-·-· ---- 1 

______ ____ j_--=:= __ f~_=~-=:-~ 

~~~===·-%'ist-~~~H~:~~~~~~~l~ants ----------·-·------~-==-+=~-~=11 ---~t~-~~-- 1 ,33~ I ____ 33~ 1~_L .. ____ _ 
124 469901 !Other State Revenue • ---%!- 0 0 i 0 I 0 ! 5TS grant received by 

125 
- -- --·---- ----- · ---~i------ ·------------- · j i ! ! I !. PES. Expenses on line 

126 ·- -----+:Total ~--------0-l____ Oi oi ·--- l,330j l,33iJ1 # 532 

121 ===~-==~=~-l! --=~~~-~-----------------!--- -- - -·.:~:=J__:=_-=- ·--f" _________ L=-==-~~~- I ·-==--=:~·-i-L ... _-_--_-__ ""J~:::_-_ .. -i 
128 47000 ________ _ ____J_µ:_ej~~~~overnment ---- -! --------+---- --,---------··~---- ! -~··------+----
:~~ -.17J!_J_O_ -- u-··----+rF~;;:~Tn;;;.;;;~---- -=:-=-~~:~~=-1 - J __ _ _ ____ _J_-=~--_::=-~-=-f=-------- --+-·-- ---+-· ·-·--: 
131 _____ ____ 47111 i jUSDA School Lunch Program 1 . 01 0 1 0 i 0 [_ _ _:.J LCBOE: . 

132 -·-------~ -~akfast_·----·-----·---------· ·----'---- ---·· -----0_,_______ 0 I 0 ! ·-----------·_Q_~-- _ ____ _ Qj_ =~ved SPED high cost 
133 47114 USDA-Other ' _Qj_ 0 ,. 0 1 0 1 0 ! 
----__ - --- 47143 Special Education - Grants to States I --_-----or= 0 0 I __ 45,000 - ----=:__ 45,qQ_o !_,_ ___ .,.... __ _, 

~_pecial Education - Preschool High Cost 1 ·-··- ____ o_!______ 0 1 0 l _____ .2.__j________ ~---- I __ _ 
•-------- --+-'--Other Federal Through State PEP Grant i ___ O' 0 J 0 i _ 0 I -~I ~ - -----

---~--!-lrO_t_heE Federal Through State SNAP Grant i 0 i 0 ' ~ 0 0 · .=t. ____ _ 
138 ! I ! I i j_ ! 

____ · Total Federal Through State ! . 01 -~------~~- - 45,000 

1

1 ~-4-5,_ooo i --~~---_-=_t=~=-~-
141 ./7600 t jDtrec/ Federal Revenue ! . J ! I i 
142 ________ ~iROTCReimbursement i 65,000I 0: 65,000 i .. __ o 65,oooT===-r:-_::-~~= 
143 --Ll-. L---- I ~- I I ____ j_ 
~:: --I :Total Direct Federal Revenue ; ~ or--

1

. 65,000 i 0 

1

1 _ 65,000 l----+----
146 Total Fed.;:;(G~~------- I 65,0001 0 65,000 i -----45,000 110,000 ,----~. ---
147 I I I I I 

BOE Approved Oct 9, 2014 
Budget Committee Oct 20, 2014 
County Commission Nov 3, 2014 Page4 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A C D E F G H I J 
1 ! l - BUDGET1\MENDMl:NTS - -- ! - i I i : i I h- ----·-- - --·---- --·+'-·····-·-------·- ·-------j--------·--,-------·-··--'-----------;------- ---- -- - ;- --·------~ ----·-T··--- ···--

J_ Account Number --tt--==~~==-~~~t;~O~~l~:~~I -·----1--2o"}±Ioi"s:::.=-t~2il14-2015- i- Approv!d·-=±=-~-~~}.'rop~sed -t ·----P~~~~---=-J-----1.=--~-=-
4 ! i , Org Bgt l Amds Amded Bgt l Amds I Amded Budget ' ! 

§~86~~---- / l~itize~~~-roups -~-- I ___ f------t-----~C==--=--~ _____ __J ___ -I~~=~ 
I 150 I I : I I I 

~ 48610 Donations -i- o l o ·-=-o::r--=----=--- o l _~:_=-~~ o-:--· -~=-=-_L~--=--
152 48610-ABC Donations -Arts Build Communities 1 _ o;_ -----=4+ 0 [ __ ______ .Q_L_ _______ o1 __ _j ___ _ 
153 48610-BIT Donations - Bridges in Transition . 0 ! 0 I 0 i -----·-· 0 1 _ 0 t- __ L__ 
~ 48610-CAMP 

1
J?5>nations-CampBravado -·--·--_J···--------4.-----· 0 _QJ 0 L ______ 0 _ i 

155 48610-CHR Donations -Christmas / 01 0 0 0 0 I 
· r·- ··---- ---------!---

~------- 48610-FRC Donations-FRC _ ____________________ j__ _______ _Qj_ 0 __ 0 0 . 0 I l.._ __ _ 
157 48610-LCAP Donations-LCA I OJ 0 I 0 0 0 I i 
158 48610-LCEF ~nations_-LCEF .. - _ ! ~-~---=:2L. 0 I 0 0 ---0 I i _ 

~~ -~=-:mr~!: ~~~-:::~~::~~ ------ =j--------· ~ : -------~1--- : I ~----- -:r-- t-~ 
~ 48610-SUP Donations - SUP i __ _QJ ___ :=i[ 0 .. 0 , 0 L i __ _ 
163 48610-TOTS Donations - TOTS ol 0 i O O I O I 

154- -fi - ; I I t / 1~" ' -----·-- -l--------·-- Insurance rec.overy ror 
1651----------,- .: _ 

1 ~- _j_ ./ IPesroor. Expenses ~ -·------- ----- btal C1t1zens G~- __Qi_ ____ __Q__(__ O_j_ ~ ./ Q, I moved to line# 581 

167 i ___J I I i.,.......,.. 
~ - 49700 l~Surance Recovery Oi 0 I 0 J - 79,_700 I 79,700 _ _..j__ 
169 49800 Transfer In I o/ 0 0 0 0 _i_. 

17o _______ _µ ______ -- ---+·--->- ! I I -=-= 
171 I I ' i I i 
172 Total Revenues -- --lT---- 35,028,08.!_L_ 415,638 35,443,7191 ·--.---1 
173 I I ' 

1l.i:: Q.c:;;,c;: I 

@ Total Other Source ol O o I 
~ _ _JL_ I I I I 
17s-----~_JJ__~.. . J I ==r l 
177 Total General Purpose School I 35,028,081 i 415,638 I 35,443,719 ! 

~;: -=+-1== --=---=---- . --=t------~---=+ : 
1ao ·---- --tt----- i I ---i 

BOE Approved Oct 9, 2014 
Budget Committee Oct 20, 2014 
County Commission Nov 3, 2014 

o I 

i 
136,955 I 

t== 
I 

35,569,749 I i 

--=--=-J_-=--= o_J I 

~ 
35,569,7491 ·r-···--·--

l 
-·--

I ··--
I i I I 

Page 5 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A c - I D I E I F I G I -H I I T J 

1 --·-----· -----· i /~-=- -- . __ BUDGET AMENDMENTS ___ j_ __________ . _J_ ________ L ___ ·--=----r===--.-:_~-- -+~=~---·--·--____ J_ ____ L . .... . 
~ Ac~o-;.-;.tNumber~ tt~=~=-=-~--- ~;~;~o~:nl~:~~l ·-----+· 2014-20!.~-~-·2014-2015 : Approved j=:.-l!~osed ·.=t----p-;:;;~ed - .~=i --==-±~~-~= 
4 J I Or B t 1 Amds Amded B t ! Amds I Amded Bud et _ _l_ _____ _ 

181 General Purpose School Exrnditur..:s.___ __ I __ . _____ _i__ -----±:= [_ __ ·-------·· ._-1. ________ i _ _J_ _____ . _ 

::!70000- ---~ I iEd.:~~~= --.-~~=----- ·--±=---~~~j~~-~=~- ------=-i==-~-=-~--.~~-------::-:_;=- :-:::::: 
185 710_00 11lnstruct1on . ----~ ~ +--------·---! ----------

1 
J ---·-

::~ 7J 1_20 -=-==-------t-t&l.'ui,;/~.tl-;,,ct~n Program i ~ - ·--.. - i _____ J=-----r--------1_-=--===r=- -+-=~=---
188 116 'Teachers -·------ i _l},327~-----~ 13,327,467 0 13,327,467 .J ____ _j ___ ··· 

117 1 Career Ladder Program ~-- 83,000, 0 83,000 0 83,000 I ___J_ 
--·- 127 CareerLad_derExtendedContracts _i____=..__ 44,3501 --tt----~ 0 44,350T-- .L== 

128 Homeb<?und Teachers 1 15,000i 0 15,000 0 15,000 i I ______ , 
163 Educational Assistants _____ .. ___ 1,065,06:?_)_ ___ . 0 I 1,065,067 0 1,Q_~ .067 I ___ J_ __ _ 
189 Other Salaries & Wages __Qj 0 . 0 0 ·------- 0 I _j___ 

189-0LDSF _ Qther Salarjes & Wages 01 0 ! 0 0 0 [ l 
195 195 · JCenified Substitute Teachers I 45~600 __ 0 45,6QQ_ 0 45,600 [___i==._ 
196 195-0LDSF Cenified Substitute Teachers I -oi- 0 0 0 0 I j 

197 198 Non-C.c:_nifiedSubstituteTeachers i --·--· 128,914! 0 128,914 0 -----~·~L----f--=~= 
198 198-0LDSF Non-Cenified Substitute Teachers _ __Q_j__ 0 0 0 0 ; 
199 201 - Social Secuii_ty__ -- ---911,9831 _ 0 I 911,983 0 911,983 I _ __ -t-' ~:~~ 
200 201-0LDSF !Social Security I Qi 0 I 0 0 _____ 0 ___ _ 
201 204 StateRetirement I 1,321,1961 0 I 1,321,196 0 1,321,196 I -1-
202 204-0LDSF State Retirement -r-----or-- 0 '1 0 0 --- 0 , -- +: -
203 205-RET-VlS rm loyee and Dependent Insurance I 2,231 ---- 0 2,231 0 --- 2,231 ~l-··-== 
204 206 · Life Insurance ' 56,942 0 56,942 0 56,942 _ _ _j_ __ _ 

,___ ... _____ 2_06_-_RET_-_L_IF___,__,_Life lnsuran~ _ 14,000I 0 I 14,000 0 ___ 14,000 _ __j_ ___ . __ 
207 [Medical Insura~ ~--- 0 ! 2,355,959 0 __ 2,355,959 J ·---

207-RET-MED Medical Insurance i 57,6001 "QT 57,600 0 57,600 ----r 
208 208 Dental Insurance 130,942! 0 ! 130,942 0 - 130,~-l- _L_. __ _ 
209 208-COBRA-DEN Dental Insurance ol 0 - 0 0 ~ I 
210 208-RET-DEN !Dental I~;urance --26,sOOI o i 26,800 o ------26,800 ' ----r-·----

- 21 O _i Unemployment Compensation ! ___ -__ 35,QOO I - 0 I ____ 35,000 0 -----35.ooo -_ · -·--=.~--= 
212 EmployerMedicare 213,286! ____ ~ 213,286 0 ___ 213,286 J ----·· 

213 2 l 2-0LDSF ·Employer Medicare 0 0 0 0 0 I 

BOE Approved Oct 9, 2014 
Budget Committee Oct 20, 2014 
County Commission Nov 3, 2014 Page6 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A IB C I D E F G H I J 

~ ~~~~-~~~~~-~---~-+-~~-- --~=~-~=-~~~~;~~~~~~=~=1-~~l=:~;~_---~~~:~~ I A rovc-d-+=~~i~~~~-~- Pr~p~:i- --~- ~ t.:=~~~ 
' I Or B t i Amds Amded B t I Amds Amded Bud et I 

215 -------- ~~!J !~~~:fe-~~~-- -·------------_· --==--~<oo~; _-_ ---_ --# 5,oo~ ~ ------5,oo~ j += -~ 
216 3991 IOther Contracted Services __ 33_,_()__0__Q_i_ 0 I 33,000 0 33,0QQ_j ±' 
217 __ ___ _____ ~__,__tlnstru~t~o-~a_!_.S~eP.~~- ______ __l:l_Q,OOO_! - ------·-- 0 I 140,000 0 140,0QQj____ _ _ _ 
218 429-EESI Instructional S~eP.lies: Eaton Elementary School 43,1791 0 ! 43,179 0 _ 43,179 ! _ ___ _ __ _ 
219 429-FLM iinstructi~~-~~- Fort Loudoun Middle School ! __ 15,3!4L--- - 0 

1

1 15,384 0 15,384 ----~----·-· 
220 429-GBSI !Inst~ctio~I Supplies_: Greenback School I __ 28,36Qj______ 0 . 28,360. 0 --~2_~0 __ I _ 
221 429-HPSI Instructional Supplies - Highland Park Elementary School I _____ 23,665 !______ 0 1 23,665 0 2~,665 ! I 
222 429-LES _lnstructio~!__~~ - Loudon Elementary School I 28,086i 0 I 28,086 0 . 28,086 L___ _ 

429-LHS j Instructi.£.ll~l!PPlies - Loudon High School _ _ / __ ____ __ 43,9~~ 0 I 43,945 0 43,945 ~-----L----
429-NMS , Instructional Supplies-_ North Middle School _ 36,0691 0 I 36,069 . 0 36,069 I __ _ 

429-PES II nst~~onal~!!IJ_plies-Phi ladelphia Elementary School___ _ ____ 1_~02~i-- - - ________ 0 : 28,074 _ 0 · ----~'!·I---- -·-=i---·-·---
429-SES I Instructional Supplies- Steekee Elementary School _ __!i~-- 0 14,911 0 ____ 14,911 _ _ _ _ _ 

449 . !Textbooks . __j_ 25,ooo:___ o 25,000 O 25,000 / -- - -·-'-----
499 !Other Su lies and Materials _J_ ____ ~-- 0 0 ______ 0 J --i----
512 WithholdingTax I O! 0 0 0 ---J. 
524 In-Service StillQ.evelopment I -- 2.ooor---=- 0 2,000 I 0 I -- 2,000 i - '----

599 Other Charges -· ----il==----° I 0 ! 0 . ---------------oJ~:~~:~n lin•" m •n 
711 Furniture& Fixtures =± Oj 0 I 0 I 0 
190 _ 61,512:_ o I 61,512 ; (6 

790-DIST _ j 38,6281 ~~.o.!~ 1-

235 790-0LDSF 0) 0 O O 
236 790-EES --- School -_______ _2,000L ___ ~ 7,000 I 
237 790-FLM 11,500 I 0 I 11.500 -
238 790-GBS ui ment - Greenback School 20,0001 ----%-F----_-_-_-__ 2-'-0,___,0_0_0-1-------

~!~ ~:~:~~ ,~:~~~ ~q~;p~~~:: ~~u~~:~~:!~em~:~001School !:~~~I ~ ------!'--:~-~0_0-1--------
241 790-LCEF Other E ui ment - LCEF _ _Q_[_ 0 0 0 
242 790-LHS Othe_!__Equipment-Loudon High School + 17,000i __Q_l____ 17,000 , 
243 790-NMS !Othe!:._~ipmen~ - North Middle School I 24,000i ==-9T 24,000 I 
244 790-PES _)Other Eguipme_nt - Philadelphia Elementary School I 15,000 j 0 I 15,000 -
245 790-SES jgther ~ment - Steekee Elementary School / 4,329 i 0 4,329 -
246 • l i I . I 

247 =------------.il__H! /Tot-;;l_~~~_i; Instruction Program / 20~1) 38,628 20,513,9791 ( >I 
248 . : ! I ---~~'+-----~~---+ 

BOE Approved Oct 9, 2014 
Budget Committee Oct 20, 2014 
County Commission Nov 3, 2014 Page 7 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A ~---- - - -c--u I D I E I F G H I J 

~ 
~ 
267 

268 
269 

270 

271 

272 

273 

274 

275 

276 

277 

278 

279 

206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 
207 Medical Insurance 

207-RET-MED Medical Insurance 
208 Dental Insurance 

208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance 
212 Employer Medicare 

212-0LDSF Employer Medicare 

.1ENDMENTS _________ i __ _ 

310 Contracts with Other Public Agencies 
399 Other Contracted Services 

399-0LDSF Other Contracted Services 
429 Instructional Supplies 

429-0LDSF Instructional Supplies 
725 Special Education Equipment 

725-FYl4 Special Education Equipment 

280 

281 

HTota! Special Instruction Program 
..... -T! 

BOE Approved Oct 9, 2014 
Budget Committee Oct 20, 2014 
County Commission Nov 3, 2014 

-.--- ___[__ __ 
---------·~·-- ---__, · i 
-------~·-----~' I 

I 
LCBOE: 
Expenses from SPED 
high cost funds. 

--· · ........ i I 
I - ; 

f-----
--·--- I -·---• ·-- I --t--- -

Page 8 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A la --c ,- o 1 E 1 F 1 - G 1 H 1 1 i J 

nt,;~. ":;::. -~- _-tj=~~-~-=:~""-"o/ll~~~~~~- -l~~ +:-,,!"~"' -1 _ :-.,,,,~s~:~::~:J=-~t-r-~~--~==t~~--~ ! r j Org Bgt J Amds I Amded Bgt j Amds i Amded Budget ! 
~ 7130o_ .--=__. I IVocotiona/EducationProgram _______ ~_-_--- - ·-,----- - ! i i ___ L___ ---1 ---l-----
;----·-----: :~I !~:~~::~dder Pr~i~-;;;-- -------- ·-----=J_--~*° ~ ------ 64~:~~~ : ·-6+-- 64~:~Mf----~t~=--= 
~-- 1211 !careerLadderExtendedCont~-------·-- 1 0 0 _ _ ____ _Q__l 0 L_-----~+-----l-----
~ 163i 1.£.duca!~~~~-~stants __ _ l= 19,?29 0 __ 19,229 0 19,229, _ -J---·-
287 189nOtherE!.!'.!1'..~ .'>_'.'ages ________ . ______ 9_ 1.200 _______ !.,_200 _ o 1.200_+--__ _l__._, ____ . __ ~------ --~Cenifi~d_Sub~tituteTeachers ____ 1 5,700 0 ------~- 0 5,700=: ____ 1__ __ ,. _ 
289 198j !Non-Ce'!~f~_c!_SubstituteTeachers i !O,Q9.Q. 0 ------ --- 10,000 0 ___ 10,000 / J_ _____ _ 
~ ___ 201 ~;Social Securi!t____ I 42,559 0 42,559 0 42,559 ,_)_ ____ _ 

291 204 1 IS!ate Retirement _ .--i--- 60,766_ 0 ----~·766_ 0 60,7661 ___ _ -+---------
292 205-RET-VISI !Em_E!oyee and Dependent Insurance 60 0 -----~ 0 - · 60 I ----+-------
§~---~RET-~~w~~~~~~~~~~-- ------- -------- 1----~~~~- ~ -------2·~~~- ~ --------- 2·~~6 ·~_:±-==--= 
295 207' I Medical Insurance 118,800 0 I I 8,800 I 0 I I I 8,800 ! 
296 208 I Dental Insurance J 5,579 0 . 5,579 0 1 5,579 __ J_ _ _ ~··: .= 
~ ~~loyer Medicare _ I 9,953 0 9,953 __ 0 9,953 I J _____ _ 
298 336i 1Maintena~ceand_ RepairServices-Eguipment I 6,300 (1,200) 5,100 0 5,100 ____ ! __ _ 
299 355i lrravel 4,000 . 0 4,000 0 4,000 i 
300 ____ 42~LJ.Qasoline ____ ~ .. --.. ----------------_L ___ _.1QQ_ 0 ___ 200 0 200 ------r---~--
301 429 I Instructional Sup~ies i 75,886 0 ____ 75,886 __ 0 75,886 ____ j _ ___ _ 
302 599 i Other Supplies ~ 0 3,000 3,000 i 0 3,000 _j_ ___ _ 
303 -~Other Equipment ___ j 40,000I 0 40,000 I 0 40,000 __ i _ 
304 _ _._L_____ --t= ~I _ --+----
305 ±]Total Vocational Education Program / 1,053,226 3,000 __ 1,056,2261 0 1,056,226 -1----
306 • ______ I . _ ---t------
307 ; ! ; 
308 Total Instruction -~---- 24,360,99t- 41,628 24,402,627 32,366 24,434,993 --=-T~= 
309 ! I I i 

BOE Approved Oct 9, 2014 
Budget Committee Oct 20, 2014 
County Commission Nov 3, 2014 Page 9 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A c I D I E I F I G -, - fC I I I 
1 '! BUDGET AMENDMENTS ----,- : i - !- I ' -- --! 

rz=_-_:-_==--=--===t(_==----=-~==~~-~-=General_F.und_1c_~~- --·---==~--=~-.J -=---==~~~.r~-=:=--- .. ~=~-------~----·-----··l---=----=1 ·~-=-·!~= rr Ac.count Nu~ __ _;_f--------------~! 712014_1.:5_:_5_!_ __________ ;__ 2014-20~--~14-2015 ----~--~.l!J!rOved ~-- Profl<!~-+----~OE_Osed_---1-----1-----
4 ! ; I Ori! B11:t ! Amds ! Amded B!!t i Amds I Amded Budget I j ___ _ 

m::::: t~::~;;;__ ___ _______ __ - -~------·----~-----=+~=-==- l --------1 I ___ L.~= 
~ 131 §dical PersonnE_ ____ ----------------_ _i __ ·--~~?l_ _ ______ __ _ .Q j __ ______ _l2_1_,45~_i ---·---····· _ _o. ______ _191,455 +---- ___ i ___ -···--
~ 201\ !Social Security . ---- _j_ ____ ..!..!..!~ 0 i -- 11,8701_ o_! 11,870 I i ____ _ 
~ 204 !~StateRetirement _______ ____ ________________ .j. 18,609 ~ ___ _Qj ____ 18,609 ! 0 ! 18,609 I 1------
~--- 205-RET-VIS!.JE.!!!£!.~eeandDependenllEsurance ---------1------ 96! ______ ....Q_!_________ 96 i OJ_ 961 _____ , ___ _ 
~ 206,J_!-~__!!!~uranc~------------· ! _ 1,47~------~- I 1,474 ! 0 i _ 1,474 I __ 
318 206-RET-LIF I Life Insurance I 200! 0 ! 200 ! 0 ! 200 I ! 

~ - -- ~~~ J::1;£~~::;:e-==--==--===~- · ~ 4~:~~f----~----~r-- ~ I ··---4I:F----i=~-= 
321 208-RET-DENT ;[>-;;;;(;)Insurance---------· • .. 388i 0 I 388 i 0 ' 388 ,-------
322 ----· 2@Em~;;:M~~-;-------- -----~·----------·-i----··2.776T-----·--· - -o-r--- · --- -~76 o L_____ 2,116 ·--~--+-~~~~~~ 

323 355, ITrav5~----.. . i ----~-----· -- Q_! 500 0 500 ; 
E 399 !Other Contracted Services ~ _ 2,0001 _____ =1!:_____ 2,000 0 2,000 __j_ ___ _ 
~ 4131 L~andMedi~l- ~pplies___ ! 6,000! 0 ! 6,000 0 6,000 _ _J_ ___ _ 
326 435[ IOfficeSupplies ________ :=c _____ l,OOO! ____ 0 ! 1,000 0 1,000 ~--·--
327 52'!.J Jln-Se~!ce!StaffDevelopment___ I . 500! =rr 500 0 500 ----l----·-
328 599! [OtherCharges ! ol 0: 0 I 0 I 0 i 

329 -f.-h--- I of- L I -i --= 
330 1 1Total Health Services I 282,06!(__ ~ 282,068 I . 0 I 282,068 ! 

331 l l I I I --r I i 

BOE Approved Oct 9, 2014 
Budget Committee Oct 20, 2014 
County Commission Nov 3, 2014 Page 10 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A c D E F I G I H I I IJ 

t± ====-~=--fc~===u~~~{~::~-~~~-----~=-L-~--- ~J--=:=~:=~~~=i::_~~~-=--:=~-=~l~~==~~+=~----------+--·----+ ·--=~~= 
3 Account Number Jj_ __________ ~U{?Q_l_~.!2;~---- Ii 2014-2015 _i_.}_014-2015 ___ i Approved ! Proposed ____ ! ___ Propo~~--l ______ J_. __ 
4 ! i Ori! B!!t ! Amds ! Amded B!!I ! Amds ! Amded Bud!!et 1 _ _l __ _ 

332 72130 OtherStudentSuooort ± i I i i ± 
333 117 !Career Ladder Progr;m_~-=~:______________ -- 4,0001 __ _QJ__ _ 4,000 I ·-- 0 f-; -·---- 4,000 --=--= 
334 123 Guidance Personnel _ I 648,8951 0 ! 648,895 : 0 . 648,895 i 
335 1271 Career Ladder Extended Contracts I 5,000I 0 i 5,000 I 0 i 5,000 ! 
~ 1621 Clerical Personnel ___ .. ----· I 131,3601 ----OT·----)31)60,--- 0 i -· 131,360 -·-1----
~ _ 201 !Social Security____________ ! 48,934• __ OJ___ 48,934 _Qj_ 48,934 . I ·---
~ __ 204 State Retirement ----· I 72,2421 ___ __Qj____ 72,242 i 0 I 72,242 -=t=----·---
339 205-RET-VIS Employee and Dependent lns_urance I 96; 0 ! 96 i 0 j 96 __ J ____ _ 

, 3.351
1
__ or 3,351 

1 
. o 

1 
_ 3,351 

----m:mt--=--===--H----m.~~~ ! ------· ~ I , ,7.~~~ __;_ ____ _ 

i !:~~~~~-=~ --·---~-r--~_L1' %±------- !:~~~ --r=== 
-...- 387J 0 . 387 tt 387 --r--

11,4441 0 I 11,444 i 0 I 11,444 ! 
L ----or----- _ _Qj_ ----o1 o i o r-=~ 

____ o~I ------~- o I o: o I 
20,00Q)_____ 0 I 20,000 I 0 I 20,000 +· 

ol 0 I 0 I 0 0 

~:: --- ----r--·-- ~ I -¥ ---- ~ I ~ ----. --== 
790-SAFE ------- O; --~j- 22,660 I 0 I 22,660 _t ____ _ 

~~ Total OtherStuden-tSupjW~(---_-- 1,071,7091---22;660i---1~.. 0 jl 1,094,3691 ~ __ _ 
. . I 

BOE Approved Oct 9, 2014 
Budget Committee Oct 20, 2014 
County Commission Nov 3, 2014 Page 11 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A C D E F G H I I IJ 

1 ________ --+± _ _= ___ _ B~-=~~:e~rF~~IS_· ·-·--=--+-----·-+ ·- -·-- ·----~.f-.. -~-==--·- ~_+===-~-=·t==---=---------__ -=:-J=== 
Account Number jl ______________ _I_0/17~01415 :~l_________ i 2014-2015 p _<l_-2015 __ C_~ved t Proposed -- · --+-~Jl..Osed __ l _ _ __l_ ___ _ 

I ! Or B t ' Amds i Amded B t Amds ' Amded Bud et r _L_ 
I Regular Instruction Program I 1 i ! L____ ~- ! 

105 .Supervisor/Director 211,292 0 211,292 0 ·---- -· 211 ,292 _____ _ 
117 Career Ladder Program 7,000 0 7,000 0 7,000 

127 Career Ladder Extended Contracts 3,000 0 3,000 0 =-=--- 3,000 ! ---~--= 
361 129 Librarians 458,640 0 458,640 0 458,640 I 
362 161 Secretary(s) 264,215 0 264,215 0 - ·-- 264,215 ·--~--
365 201 Social Security 58,537 0 58,537 0 --- 58,537 1 ----
367 204 StateRetirement 87,148 0 87,148 0 ---- - 87,148 ==---+---·----
369 205-RET-VIS Employee and Dependent Insurance 250 0 250 0 ===- 250 I ----l-== 
370 206 Life Insurance 4,248 I 
371 206_-RET-LIF Life Insurance 1,600 . I 
372 207 Medical Insurance 169,400 I i_:: ____ _ 
373 207-RET-MED . Medical Insurance 1,800 I 
374 208 -Dental Insurance 7,982 I 
375 208-REF-DEN · Dental Insurance 2, 185 I 
376 212 EmployerMedicare 13,690 I 
378 355 Travel 14,500 I 0 - · 
380 432 · Library Books/Media 0 I 0 
381 432-EES Library Books/Media - Eaton Elementary School 8,768 I 0 
382 432-FLM · Library Books/Media - Fort Loudoun Middle School 4,697 I 0 
383 432-GBS Library Books/Media - Greenback School 8,448 I 0 
384 432-HPS Library Books/Media - Highland Park Elementary School 4,659 I 
385 432-LES · Library Books/Media - Loudon Elementary School 5,606 . ( 

0 
0 

386 432-LHS · Library Books/Media - Loudon High School 9,536 0 0 
387 432-NMS ·Library Books/Media - North Middle School 10,496. I 0 
388 . 432-PES Library Books/Media - Philadelphia Elementary School 7,526 . 0 
389 432-SES 'Library Books/Media - Steekee Elementary Scho_ol 3,500 ' I 

0 
0 ; 

390 435 Office Supplies 0 I, 
391 499 Other Supplies and Materials O, I 

0 
0 +--

392 524 In-Service/Staff Development 2,000 0 0 
524-EES In-Service/Staff Development - Eaton Elementary School 5,500 0 ' 5,500 I 
524-FLM In-Service/Staff Development-Fort Loudoun Middle School 5,300 . 0 5,300 . . . . I 
524-GBS In-Service/Staff Development - Greenback School 6,300 0 ' 6,300 . I 

397 524-HPS In-Service/Staff Development- Highland Park Elem. School 4,900 0 · 4,900 0 4,900 

) 

) 

) 

+----= 398 524-LES In-Service/StaffDevelo ment - Loudon Elementa School _-2.,Q_g.Q.· 0 · 5,000 i 0 ~ 5,000 
399 524-LHS ~Service/Staff Develo ment - Loudon Hi h School 6, 100 _ 0 6, l 00 i 0 I 6, 100 I ! ---I 
400 524-NMS ln-Service/S~!!_ Devel~E_l!l.."..!!_t - North Middle~chool _ _ __ 6, 750 . 0 : 6, 750 1 0-J ___ 6, 750 _ I _____ _ 
401 524-PES I In-Service/~taffDevelopment-Philadel hia Elem. School - ·----6,400 · 0 6,400 J 0 l___ 6,400 l ___ _ 
402 __ . _ _ ___ 524-SES In-Ser:~.§taffD<:_v.."..1.~m~ll!..:.§teekee Elementa School ---~O..Q; 0 -- ·-- 3,600 0 3,600 

403 599 OtherCha!Jl_~--- -- -·-------·-------__J______ ol o ! ·---~ o I o 
404 790 · Q~I:_e!.._~T.C.!1.!______ ! O! 0 : 0 j 0 i 0 

~:-- ffiot;l~~~Ta~-l~s~i;o-~ Pro_&!'am ·-- L -=-1-;420,513 i --=--:_-::::- ·-o-~ t,420,57Ji ___ ____ _Qj 1,420,573 
401 ! ! I i I i i 

BOE Approved Oct 9, 2014 
Budget Committee Oct 20, 2014 
County Commission Nov 3, 2014 

t ···-----
t--- -
' +-·-··--J _ ____ . __ 
i 

Page 12 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A fa C D E F G H I I J 
I i B1JIYGET-AMENDME TS i i ' ' : I - I --- ·-------+-, ---- ·- - ----·---c;;~~~-;x"F.;-~d 141 ---·-- ·---- -;-----··-----·i----- --- ·----:-- ---- ·-- , ------,----·--· ----*--+·----

: Ac~u-;rtNumber -rr-==~-=~~_:_ ___ I§~?£?9I~ 15:51 -~==~--=--~ 2~~~-20:~~~1s.=;· ---·:!1:~~- P~~s~i-4--~;~r::::~ ~-r---~~~~ 
----- ----------·-···--- ----- : -+---+ ~ I I . -

~u;:~!~;;;~:~~~;r-; ram ------- ----~~------_-__ -_ .... L--·-- 24,7651 - -~=IL---- 24,7651----_-~-- ---~----~· 24,765 +=--~= 
Career Ladder Program ~- 4,000 ' ___ O_J___ 4,000 • ~- . 4,000 -!-----
Psychological Personnel ....... - ... _j_ 193,9291 ___ . .QJ. _ ____ 12:3,lliJ ________ ____ Q_j__ 193,929 1 _ ·- - -

Career Ladder fatended Contracts ! 4,000! - -~J _______ ·4:0oQT 0 L_ 4,000 i _ 
.~eechPatholog1st i 51,8821 _QJ_ 51,882 j 0 ! 51 ,882 ! 
--· i 1Social Securi!r.____________ __J__ ___ 17,156L __________ o~! ______ 17,156 I _ 0 l 17,156 , 

State Retirement i 25,183 ! 0 J- 25~-- 0 ! 25,183 
~~e and Dependent Insurance ·-----·---! ----- 961 0 ~ -----~i.:_-----·-nf- 96 ·- - ·-

411 105 
412 117 
413 124 

127 
171 
201 
204 

205-RET-VIS 
in,; - - - Life Insurance I 1,2001 •.. 0 : 1,200 i -- LCBOE: 1,200 ---

·-- ---- 11 Lifelns~r~co__---·----------- -·----- ---1------ _ 200 0 --- 200 ! . ·- ~:C::::'s~PED - 200 ·---

Medical Insurance f 41,848 0 41,8481 41,848 
206-RET-LIF 

421 207 
422 207-RET-MED --· - -- - --- 1 1 Medic~I Insur.~---- --- _L ____ 1,800 _ 0 ___ 1,800 - __,__ 1,800 - __ _ 

--- 1 1Dental Insurance _ ! ____ 2,200 . . 0 . 2~ g_j-- / 2,200 
Dental Insurance 1 388 0 388 ; 0 , / 388 

$ 208 
424 208-REF-DEN 

Employer Medicare ______ -~--- 4,013 0 . 4,013 I - 0 I,/ 4,013 ---- --212 
355 Travel I 10,000 • 0 . 10,000 ! 12,000 I 22,000 

__ . ~~~V-~J· · --··-·· --·-·vP•··-··· 1 ~! - . ~ i ~ ! ~ ,----- ~ -+---· 355-0LDSF 
5id I o! 

:::i- . _l_ I I ---
382,6601 0 ! - 382,660 I 12,000 I - 394,660 I - -~ 

429 I 
!---

I 

. ----1 ~-
431 

BOE Approved Oct 9, 2014 
Budget Committee Oct 20, 2014 
County Commission Nov 3, 2014 

! I I I I 

Page 13 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A c ,- D I E I F I G I H I I I J 

t± =-----=--~--tt-~----·- BU~G!~~~3~~~EN-~S--=.-::-~=-~·J==~~- ---+-=·::-_~-~~=-~=~~-==--==-~- : -- =--==--+-- -~~=--------t=-=±== 
3 AccountNumber __ j •

1 

-------~_?!.2_!l_!i_~~_!_ _________ : 2014-2015 1· 2014-201? _ _(. __ ~rove2..._ _ _J__ Proposed __J_ ___ Proposed __ _j _____ _ 

4 ! ! Ore B!!t , Amds i Amded Bet i Amds ! Amded Bud11et j_ __ _ 
~ _72_2_3_0__ Vocational Education Proaram -----i----------

1

1 _ _____ ----+-- i ----1-----·-- I +---
~---------·_105 Supervisor/Director __ ___ __ __ __________ __ _J____ 71,001 ____ _D _ _j____ 71,001 ! 0 j . ____ 71,001_ ; 

~-=~----- ::~11g~~~~~a;:~~:n~e~ages ·----. ·------~-=~--J- 37,67~~~---~L 37,67~ ' -- ~ !-----·-·- 37,67~~ ! ·----
i436 201 ISocial Securitv i 6,705

1
__ 0 1 6,705 i 0 I 6,705 1 ! 

~ - ------· 204 State Retirement _:=-=--=~- ·-=r_=-_-~ __ J_0,080, -oT~ ___ I0,080 i _ _ _____ _QJ~------- ·--__!Q,08qJ ----!--~--
~- 205-RET-VIS EmployeeandDepend~t...!!_lsura!!.~. l_ _______ ~ 0 -~~i _______ OJ ________ ~ ____ j __ _ 
~--- 206 Lifelnsurance ·-------- ___ i__ 448 0 ______ 448 ! _______ Oj_ ______ ~ ______ I ___ _ 
~ --·- 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance ·-· i _ __lQQ_ 0 ___ --woJ" 0 ! 200 ' --+---
~-- 207 Medical Insurance ! ____ _ ~· 0 --· 13,175 j ______ __Q_j___ 13,175 i _ 
442 207-RET-MED Medical Insurance _ _==r 1,8001 Q_L_ 1,800~- 0 I 1,800 I 
~ ------- 208 Dental Insurance .. _________ ______ J_ _____ -#!-----___ _Q_L_ --------~-- 0 t'----·-·· 758 ·+---·--
444 208-REF-DEN Dental Insurance , ~ 0 I 387 I 0 _ 387 -+ 
~ --· 212 Employer Medicare __ . : 1,5761 or- 1,576 !I 0 1,576 · ---
446 355 Travel I 4,0001 ]} 4,000 0 j 4,000 I 
447 524 In-Service/StaffDevelopment _ l 1,000I 0 I 1,000 i 0 i - 1,000 
448 I : i I I 
~ Total Vocational Education Pro~ I 1

3
_ . :t=. 148,899!_ - 01 148,899 

450 I ~ I I 
~ 72310 BoardofEducation i____ __·· ____ __j_ __l________ ··-··- · 

--t------

@ - 201 Social Se~uritv i 2,247! . 0 i 2,247 j 0 2,247

1 1 

--j 
452 191 Board and Committee Members Fees l 36,240! ...Q..L 36,240 ! ~O 36,240 

~ 204 State Retirement _ I 3,523 · 0 · ~.523 I 0 3,523 . . --1 
455 206 Life Insurance I 1,1 n: 0 _ I, 172 I 0 1, 172 
~ 208 Dental Insurance . 1,710 _0 · 1,71.Q.l_____ 0 i 1,710 
457 212 Employer Medicare I 525 . . .. . 0 525 I 0 I 525 
458 305 Audit Services i 12,000. .. . 0 · 12,000 0 12,0008== 

1 

J 
459 320 Dues and Memberships : 0 0 . 0 0 o_ . H 

460 331 Legal Services .. ! 15,000 -· 0 15,000 0 15,000 1 ' 
~ - 355 Travel -~~---· · 1---26.000 · o 26,000 LCBOE: --- 26,000 I -+-- ··--
~ 506 Liability Insurance +·--- 28,468 . 0 • 28,468 Taking from fund 28,468 -l----·--
~ 508 Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 

1 
200 0 200 balance to pay for 200 i -·-

~ 509 Refunds _ . : =---oi O ! O ., wage settlement. ,_. O I I ____ __ 
465 510 Trustee's Commission "I"" 300,000[ ~ 300,000 j u I 300,000 _]__ __ 
466 513 Wor~man's~~~sati~nlnsurance _ i .. 199J85L __ jj 199,785 : _______ o_Ll 199,785 J -- ·----

467 590 Transfer to Other Funds ! ___ _.QL 0 I 0 l ______ 0 IT 0 l ____ _ 
~-- s99-SE~ ~:~:~{~:~::: --=-=--- -- I ---61 · ·%+-·------- ~ !-------- 25,00~ 

/ 

----· 25,oof,_-:--~~:::_-
470 ! ' i I ; ,--
~ =-----· Total Bo·~~d o(Eci~ti~~--- ------------+= 626,82-( ____ 0! ___ 626,870 L~ =---iS,OoOj· 651,82I.1------t===-, 

472 I ' I : I I ' ' 

BOE Approved Oct 9, 2014 
Budget Committee Oct 20, 2014 
County Commission Nov 3, 2014 Page 14 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A c D E F G H I I IJ 

.._2...-·- -·--- ·---·------fL-=-~~---BUDGET AMENDMENT_~- ----- -- -~--- --·--- ---·--J. __________ L __ ··--------+-···--------+--- -J----t---·-+ Account N~~--~~~~~----------- · - - ~ · ~~~;;~oT~}:~~
1 

---=-=:==-:=~ - ·2~1~~og1t5 '.--J_~:~~l~-i--:!d:~v;:t -f=]'~!;sed / A:;eodp·;::get -r-:=--=--+--= 
473 72320 10{ficeo(theSuperintendent ------ - ·-·--- !___ J' ~- i _ ! I ___ I __ _ 
474 ··-------'OJ County Official/Administrative qffice ___ ______ : _122.000: _ __Q+ _ - 122,00..Qj_.. 0 I - 122.000! r 
£?~ 117 CareerLadderProgram I J,OOOj 0 : J,oo:- 0 J 1,0~ l __ _ 
476 .. 161 Secretary (s) --· ______ J_ ____ ]7,204------ 0 l __ 37,2031_ _ 0 1 37,20~-t----_j_ __ 
477 201 1 Social Security _ i 9,9331 __ _2_L_ 9,933 i _.Q.L--~+- ! -I 

478 · - · ---~ ~ateReti~m~- -----------------------i-----~~---- -QJ_ ______ J4,73~ L __Qj_____ _ 14,735 i----J_ __ _ 
479 205_:-RET-VIS iEmoloveeandl)_siendentlnsurance ________ _ _ _L___ 96! 0 I 96 l_ 0 I 96 L--~---·--
480 206 iLife Insurance + 1,0001 0 I 1,000 I 0: 1,000

1

1 ~ 
481 206-RET-LIF iLife Insurance -I 120 _ 0 I 120 0 120 . 
~ - ---- 207 Medical Jnsuran-~e-- .J__ ____ 17,5401 0 I 17,540 0 17,540 I __( ---

~ ----·· 208-REF-D~i ~~::: :~:~;;~~: ------·-··------ ··· _______ _t _______ l,~~---~------f __________ '·~~~ ~ -·- w -l 

485 _ 212 Employer Medicare I 2,3231 0 ! 2,323 0 ~ 
~----- 3021 Advertising ____________ _l ___ __!.,QQQL__ ___ 0 I 1,000 0 1,000t· 
~ 307 Communication _J__ 27,000! 0 I 27,000 0 27,000 ----4'-----I 

488 316, IContibutions _ i ____ _Qi_ 0 1 _ 0 0 0 

489 320 Dues & Member~ ------J-- 14,000J 0 +------ 14,000 _ 0 . 14,000 
490 330 Operating Lease Payments : 1,500 ! 0 1 1,500 0 1,500 
491--------~ . Postal C~ l_ __ ·---2,500!-- _ tl_ - 2,500- 0 2,500 

493 399 Other Contracted Services _ I _ 45,000 0 I _ 45,000 0 45,000 
~ 355 Travel _ i 13,0001' 0 ! 13,000 0 13,000 

·--
~ _ 435 Office Supplies --+--- 8,000 ~ 8,000 I 0 I 8,000 
~ 437 Periodicals _J__ 01 =-:1L 0 J 0 I 0 --1 
496 599 Other Charges I 1,000 0 I 1,000 I 0 I 1,000 

599-LHS Other Char es - Loudon High School __ 0/ ___ 0 I _Q_L _______ 0_1 0 

599-PES Other Charges- Philadelphia School_ + =ff--- 0 I . 0 t 0 
701 Administration EQuioment I 0 0 

r-JSO-tOl---·---++------- 1----=-~ I I I 
,Total Office of the Superintendent I 320,6581 0 I 320,658 ; ~ -

502 

BOE Approved Oct 9, 2014 
Budget Committee Oct 20, 2014 
County Commission Nov 3, 2014 

! I I 
o] 320,658 

Page 15 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A IB c T --0-- l --E- l F I G I H 
1 I BUDGET AMENDMENrs--- --l - - --- I ! ------ i 1 

tt ==~===~--- -----·--·---·--General F-~~_;(!.4!===~-===t=--=-~-=--+------=-~=-t:::_-=~~=~-~-~-- -··· ·· · ·-- ---=-=~---· ·--+_--__ -_-; 
3 Account !'lumber ________ __l0/1712~2_:.?l_ __________ __+ 2014-2015 I 2014-201_5 ____ : __ /\H!~~.t--~_roposed__J __ ~~~~----J·--·-·---f----
4 1 Ore: Bgt ! Amds I Amded Bgt ! Amds --, Amded Budget I 
~ 72./10 I omceofthel'rinciDal ____________ _ ___ __ _l______ I ______ _J __ _________ i i i ·--~-
~---·---·- · 104 Principals ________________ ______ J_ ____ _§~ ____ __Q_j _________ ~_83,5~~- 0 683,588; --~-----
505 117 Career Ladder Proe:ram __ ' _ 6,500 I __ Qj__ .. _ .. __ 6,500 0 6,500 ! · 

~---·--·-----·_!27 Career Ladder Extended Contracts ·---·----·-·-·_L··-- -· 7,000j ____ Q_:_ _________ 2.,000 . 0 ____ __2,QOO i -=1---
~ ~~! ;~:i~~:~i~~:~nt · ---·---------· i :~:~:~1 ~ : --------K~:~- ~ ------:~:~:~+------r-·----..._ ---- ·· ·--··-·-· ____________________________ )___________ ------ - ·· -
~-----_lQ5-RET-VIS Employeeand~endentlnsurance _ ! ___ 182j . O+---·· · ---··-·--J!~. 0 ---·-·---1~~1------,----
510 206 Life Insurance ! 1,6931 0 I 1,693 0 1,693 I __L_ 
511 206-RET-LIF Lifelnsurance -------·--· ! 1,0451 0 ! ---·· 1,045 0 . 1,04~ ~ 

~=--=---- -207 Medical Insurance ·------ -=1 90,722 ~====)0,722 _ 0 90,72~ -
513 207-RET-MED Medical Insurance =1 3,600 i 0 i 3,600 0 3,60}+----j 
~-----·-- 208 Dental Insurance ------·---·--·-··------; - ·---- -~'~~ O.i=~- __ ______ '!,~ 0 ________ 4,324L ______ _ 
515 208-REF-DEN Dental Insurance _ -! 2,8451 0 i 2,845 0 2,845 j --4 
~ 212 Emplove~Medicare _____ _J _____ !0,108! o+ ______ 10,108 0 10,10~ I -
517 307 Commumcauon -·------------- I 47,420j _ 0 +------ 47,42~ 0 . 47,420 I __ _ 
~ 348 Postage . i 5,000I 0 +- 5,000 ! __ __Q_I____ 5,000 I ___ _ 
~ 399-FLM Other Contracted Services- Fort Lou~oun Middle School I 250 i _ _2 ; . ·-- _ 250 I (250) ~ 0 I ~-
520 399-GBS Other Contracted Services - Greenback School I 4,250 0 T 4,250 'I (1,950 ~- 2,300 _J__ 
521 399-LHS Other Contracted Services - Loudon Hie:h School ! 4,000 0- I 4,000 (1,900) "" 2, 100 -
522 399-NMS Other Contracted Services - North Middle School I 250 0 l 250 I ·-=- (250) '-... 0 , ---l 

523 399-PES Other Contracted Services - Philadelohia School 250 0 l _ 250 j (250) "'-. o_ 

524 451-GBSI IUnifonns ; _ ___Q_~ ______ _Q_j___ 0 I . 2,300 2,300, 
451-LHS Unifonns I 0 0 I 0 I 2,300 2,300 LCBOE: 

499-NMSI Other Materials I 01 --0 ,------01 O o Moving to Line 
599-FLM Other Charges - Fort Loudoun Middle School =± 500 0 I 500 I 0 500 #526 & 527 for 

, uniforms. 
599-GBS Other Charges -Greenback School __ __ 1,0001 O_j____ 1,000 0 1,000 

526 
527 

~--· 

1-

529 

@ 
~ 

599-LES Other Charges_ - Loudon Elementary I =;J 0 l 0 I 0 0 
599-LHS Other Charges - Loudon High School I 1,500 , ____ ..&____ 1,500 ! 0 1,500 1·----t----1 

599-NMS Other Charges-North Middle School _____ I ___ 5001 . 0 ! _ 500 j ____ 0 i 500 __ 
532 599-PES ,Other Charges-Philadelphia School I 500i Di 500 ! 1,330 I ----- 1,830 I I 

~ - Total Office of the Principal _____________ _LI --9-83-,2-6-3 -1 ---- -o~i - ·-____ 9_8_3-,26~-----·--·i33of- ~593 LCSOE: ·-

I 535 . i I I STS Grant expenses. 

536 725 J 0 Fiscal Services i ! ! I 
537 119 Accountants/B~okkeepers I _ 53,207j - 0 j ~.207 1--===--o-r- 53,207 -j 
538 201 Social Security I __ 3,2991 ----~ 3,299 I . . -or-- 3,299 ---+---
~ 204 State Retirem~'!!_·--·-·----·-----·· ·--------f------_2JFJ--·---_QJ ______ _s_J_Iu_ _____ ____ ~ ___ _2,!BJ---i------
~ 206 Life Insurance____________ I _184 , _____ __Q-f---------~--- 0 ! 184 j ' - - ·-
~ 206-RET-LIF Ltfelnsuran"._e_ _________________________ 1 -~-----Qj_ ____________ .J§.+_ ________ 0: 86 1 J __ _ 

~ -~ ~al Insurance ___ , ----· 6,590j 0 ! -·----- 6,590J_ _____ ____ I!_+------ 6,590 j 

~ - ·- 208 Dental lnsuran£i;_ ____ ! _____ 3471 0 +--------3~---·- ----·---~-------~ __ _ 
~- 212 Emplo erMe~tE_a!~-----------· : 772 0 , 772 ! .Q! 772 'i----+---
545 : ! ! i I I j 

546 ~-- Tota! Fiscal §~~k"es ·-====---·-------~~_:._ __ c==~69,651j ------ot-·::::~--- - --6~~2J_~-::-_-:=::::==~or . ____ 69,657 C ___ .L_ __ _ 
547 : ! : ! ! ! 

BOE Approved Oct 9, 2014 
Budget Committee Oct 20, 2014 
County Commission Nov 3, 2014 Page 16 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A 1a c 1 o 1 e 1 F 1 G r H 
I i BUDGET AMENDMENTS ! I - ! i . ==i= I 1 ---·· ·· -=-=--.:-===n------·-=- G~~r;JF~nd i4i-~-.:-=-~~~=-~-=-r-------T---·--=~-=-:r:·:.::-_-_===---i=~=--- --·--=~~~-.:-~=-=-t ; ---1 

Account Nu_mber ___ lT ____ ____ l_0/17/2014 15:51 _________ -i-_ 2014-2015 L ~014-~~L_~oved i Pro.p~sed ! ~~s~---=i==-- i __ _ 
4 Jl I Org Bgt l Amds j Amded Bgt .! Amds I Amded Budget I· 

____ --- ----1 !Other Contracted Services - Loudon High School I 4,0001 ___Qj___ 4,000 
_,,.. .... ~ 1 !Other Contracted Services - North Middle School I 2501 0 ! 250 

Other Contracted Services - Philadelphia Elementary School / 250 / 0 ! -~ 
Other Contracted Services - Steekee Elementary School : 0 I . 0 l 0 
Custodial Supplies i 0 : 0 .____ 0 · 
8~"'"" I .. o.ooo 0 900.000 
Gasoline 1,000 0 : 1,000 : 

~n 1 1
Natural Gas 120,000 - -0 .----120,000 . 
Water and Sewer I 00,000 0 I 00,000 
Building and Contents Insurance 

[ 

0 0 
o ____ ~ 
0 250 
o . 
0 

0 ' 
10,925 

. 0 ' 
0 
0 , 

634 

250 
0 
0 

LCBOE: 
Increased to rover LHS 
field house building 
insurance. 

Other Charges 
l- 316,599 . · 0 316,599 i 
! 01 · 0 I 0 l 0 I 

,_ 
,_ 

i I I ! --r 
J !Total Operation of Plant ! 2,699,988/ _QJ_. 2,699,988 1 --ll,559 2,711,547 / ==J 

! i ! I 

BOE Approved Oct 9, 2014 
Budget Committee Oct 20, 2014 
County Commission Nov 3, 2014 Page 17 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A C -~-- D 1----E J F I G I H I I I J 

I ' ~~_ND_M~~!§_-------~-----------1----- -------+------------! -------1-----_______ ) ___ $=_ _ __ _ 

-+ A~;,;;;tN;;,;;b;.:-----+ --=====--=---~~~~;~'oi~~~:~~I--- -:~=---.:-----}- 2014-2015 ~- 2014-~Q_!_ful- --~P.--;:o;~ _ __ : _ - Proposed I _ P~p;;;ed·-=J----=-= ----== 
4 i Ori! B!!t ! Amds I Amded Bgt ! Amds I Amded Budget I , 

580 72620 Maintenance of Plant _j__ i ! ! i 1----r----
~ ==-=~----~I _ Ma~ntenance and Repair Services-Building----- ---=:=-= I ____ 200.000 , o :=---=-:oo:Ooo 79,700 ~-i19.7Do i r--=_--=:1 
~-- 335-MAINT MamtenanceandRepairServ1ces-Bu1ldm_g_____ T _i>, ~12.000 ~---- ~12.000 0 ----~I ___ ~ 
~ ________ 701-ARRA-SAF Administ~tion Eguip_me'!_t --~----- --U-----_Q_!------ __ __Q_ ! ~-------------~ ~C:! from insurancei--
584 790-ARRA-SAF Other EqUJpment 1 0 i 0 I 0 ! 0 i C rewieiy. _ 
585 ! i I l I 
~ =------ Total Maintenan~e of Plant _ -- - - __J_ 200,ooor--- 312,~--=-- 512_,oooj ---=---- 79,700 I 591,70C -

587 i ! I I ' 1----+-------<1 
588 72710 _ Transnortation -----------~---~ i ~-- 1 t·------ ! 
~-- 105 Supervisor/Director I 48,690! o_L___ 48.690 I ~ ·--
590 I 89 Other Salaries & Wa!!es _ _ Oj ~--- 188 I _ 0 i __ 
~------- 201 Social Security __________________ _____ I ____ 3.019! 12 ! _ 3,031 ! 0 
592 204 StateRetirement l 4,7331 19 I · 4,752 i 0 -.-
593 206 Life Insurance ! 188 0 ~ 0 , .. 
~ _________ 207 Medical lnsura'!ce I 11.380 __ 0 ----- 11.380 ; 0 J 

595 208 Dental Insurance _ 396 0 396 ! 0 I --
~--· 212 EmoloverMedicare -_l_---~ - 3 ==--- 709 i _ 0 ·-
597 31 I Contracts with Other School Systems I 0 · _ . _ . _ _ 0 : 0 I 0 I _ . 
598 313 Contracts with Parents j 15,000- _ 0 15,000 I . 0 _ 
599 315 Contracts with Vehicle Owners I 1.743.320 - __ . _ O _: 1,743,320 _ . 0 -.- _ 
600 327 Freight Expenses _ 1001 0 r- 100 I 0 
601 336 Maintenance and Repair Services - Equipment I 4,0ool OH ~.000 I 0 __ 
602 340 Medical and Dental Services 3,ooo! 0 3,000 O __ _ 
603 348 Postal Charges • 1001 ------0 JOO 0 

604 355 Travel l,750j 0 I 1.750 0 I 
605 399 Other Contracted Services l.200i (222)1 978 0 I _ 
606 435 Office Suoolies 2,000 0 i 2,000 . - 0 
~ 51 I Vehicle and Equipment Insurance 0 _____ 0 ·1 0 I __ 0 _ 
608 524 ln-Service/StaffDevelo ment 5,000• 0 5,000 I 0 , 
609 599 'OtherCharges -- I 7,985 ~ 7,9851 o l 
610 790 Other Equipment - _ I 4,000 _ - OL 4,000 i 0 I ·--
611 790-SAFE Other Equipment 0 0 I 0 ! 0 · 

~f----- Total Transoori;·i~<!'!.._ - I _ 1,856,567: =tl=---1,856,567; - ·--- 0: 

614 ·------·------------ I --+-- : +-------~ 
615 I ! I I ! I 

BOE Approved Oct 9, 2014 
Budget Committee Oct 20, 2014 
County Commission Nov 3, 2014 Page 18 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A IEi c r--o-- - · 1 E 1 F- r G 1 H 1 1 1 J 

I 
2 I General ~~~~~~~~:_s_---· ·---+---------+-------f----·-··------+-· · ·--·-- ---··--~-------- ·--i ---+----

: AccounJ N-;;~be~=-F~-~=-=--=~- - ----- ,_011112014 15:5"1- ---=~~~====f~2~r:tis - }~2o~~~~~~f-=-1~~::vii:t ---r=- ~~!~~----f-i~~:~~~-~r----=r:=---
616 t j ' ! ! I ! 

::: '181;----- I lc'"'rn/ & O'"'" (TECH/ ---=-~~-- I + .• : --~==+~~~- - i--~ -- -~ i 
~ ____ 105 Supervisor/Director _ i 82,550! 0 i_ ______ 8~---··-------0_L ______ __ 82,550 ! __ _ 
~-- 117 CareerLadderProgram l ----· 1,000 0 ________ _1000 j 0 L_ I.ODO! 

1 621 120 Computer Programmer I 164.729 0 . 164,729 0 164,7291 sn ----~-----189 . Other Salaries & Wages ----- I - O_ 0 ===.:-.=-_-:--=-~ 0 _ 0 or-=--* 
623 20 I Social Security 15,393 0 I 5,393 0 • I 5,393 I 
~---- 204 !StateRetirment -----_ · ! 23.565. o =--== ~3.565 · o . 23,56~r 1 

~ ~· 206 Life Insurance 96 I 0 . 961 . 0 _ 961 I ___ _J 
626 207 Medical Insurance ! 46,800 . 0 . 46,800 0 46,800 1 ---i I ------- . .. ·. I 

~-- 208 Dental Insurance ------+------~- 0 ________ ]~_· . 0 -------~~-!---- • _ 
~---·---- 212 EmploverMedicare ·---- I 3,600 _ 0 _____ 3,600 .. . . _ . 0 · 3,600 ! I 
629 320 Dues & Memberships =+ 0 . 0 '--· 0 0 . 0 I I --' 
630 336 Maintenance & Repair Service - Eauip. 244,002 : .. 20,000 264,002 . 0 . 264,002 I 
631 355 Travel I 14,000 0 . 14,000 I 0 1 14,000 I I I 
632 399 Other Contracted Services_ --- 12.000 - - a··- - 12.000 I - 0 I 12.000 I 
633 499 Other Supplies & Materials I 4,000 . 0 4,000 0 ' 4,000 

~~- _ 524 In Service/StatfDevel9i:>ment -----~--·---+ 3.475 ' 0 '----~21-----. 0 I 3,475 
635 599 Other Charges I 0 , 0 : 0 I 0 I 0 
636 709 Data Processing Equipme~t 50,000 · - 0 ' 50,000 · 0 . 50,000 
637 709-IC Data Processing Equipment - Internet Connectivity 0 ci - 0 : 0 . 0 I 
638 709-SAFE Data Processing Equipment - Safe Schools o_ 0 --~-~---oi ·-· 0 I 0 I 
"" '90 Oili"EqWpm'"' I IOO,OO<J' (20,000)' 80,000 I 0 80,000 E I j 
640 790-0LDSF · • Other Equipment 0 0 ' 0 0 0 I 
~ 790-SAFE Other Equipment 0 · .. 0 · 0 0 0 
642 790-TECH Other Equipment 0 0 0 0 0 

643 I I I I I 

644 Total Central & OtherTransportation .. 768,2171 OI 768,217i . ·- - l 768,2171 

645 I !------! ----=l----- I I ~ 646 ~ ! ! I i 

::~ Total Support Servi:es -·---~~~---- 10,831,1291 334,6601 ll,165::r=-_=~ __ 129,589J - 11;295,378 -

649 Total Education 35,19~ 376,2881 35,568,4161 ___ }_61,955 I 35,730,371 I --!--l 

650 II I ! I I 

BOE Approved Oct 9, 2014 
Budget Committee Oct 20, 2014 
County Commission Nov 3, 2014 Page 19 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A c -- r---0-- I E I F I ~- I H I I I J 

t+-· -------·-- ----·-H---··:_: ____ BUDGE~ AMENDME_NT~----=---_ _j_ _______ _____ j _ ______ i --------f-- - - -- ---!----·--·------ ·-····1! ______ _1. ___ _ 

~~~i;;E~_i~e~---=rr~---------~~~~;ho~;-~~:~~l-~~-=~-~-=:·=---=~== -2~:~0:~5- i-J:~:~~~--::~:~:~~-~=~~--p~::sed----:~-~::~~~et-t-==~t-==-
; 73300 ____ =--=--=-----U.c,;;;;;,unicyServices----------==.~~=-=-=~-j - l -·--- L=====-~~l_~~=---L----------±-- .- ~ --= 
653 I 05 I Suoervisor/Director ! 0 0 0 ! 0 I 0 I : _ 
554- 105-CSH Supervisor/Director-CSHGrant -----·- - ·-· i 101,878 5,888 --- --)01:766_!_ __ (107,766)1"'-. . _QJ. I --

~ -· 105-FRC Supervisor/Director - FRC Grant ~ -----25,229 ' 0 ==-25~22? T--==---__ _Qj_ ---25,229 1

1 

· i-=-~= 
656 162i Clerical Personnel : 0 0 • 0 ' 0 I 0 . .J__ 
657-----· 163-CCLCf EducationalAssistants-CCLCGrant ---~==-=-=-----'· _______ O . 90,000 ---==~ 90,000_ 0 - ------ "-... 90,00o_L:--==+--=··= 
~ _____ 163-LEAP ·Educational Assistants-LEAPS Grant _ I 0 150,000 _____ __!2_0,000_ 0 1~000 I ___ ____]_ ___ _ 
~ r--- 189-CCLC Other Salaries & Wages - CCLC Grant .. _ ! 0 0 ___ 0 0 . '<l_ ! __ _____l_ __ _ 
660 189-CSHI Other Salaries & Wages -CSH Grant ! O: 3,500 ------~·50Q_ 105,098 ____ 108,598 I ' 
661 20 t I Social Security ! I ) 

662 201-CSH Social Securitv - CSH Grant ·1 6.c 
663 201-FRC Social Security- FRC Grant . ----·--- 1.51 

~ 
201-CCLC 'Social Securitv-CCLC Grant ___ 0 

16 
64 

) 

5 201-LEAP Social Sec~- LEAPS Grant --r 0 ) 
66 204 State Retirement I C ' 

667 204-CSH State Retirement - CSH -------- I 9.! 103 
668 204-FRC State Retirement - FRC Grant -------·· i 2.4 52 . 

669 204-CCLC State Retirement - CCLC I C 
@ 204-LEAP State Retirement - LEAPS Grant __ I 

~ 206 Life Insurance _ 18 
672 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 21 
673 206-CCLC Life Insurance - CCLC I 

) 

:8 
!6 

) 

674 206-CSH Life Insurance - CSH Grant ----=-r 370 
0 ~ _ 206-LEAP Life Insurance - LEAPS Grant ----==I 

I 676 207 Medical Insurance _ i -.-r. ~oo · 

0 677 207-CCLC Medical lnsruance - CCLC I 
678 207-CSH Medical Insurance - CSH Grant ----- ·-·· in 000 
~ ______ 207-LEAP Medical lnsurance - LEAPS Grant . 
680 208 I I Dental Insurance i 

0 
825 

~ 208-RET-DEN! jDental Insurance ---------· I 1,011 
682 208-CCLC Dental Insurance - CCLC 0 . -- --------,--------
~ _____ 208-CSH Dental Insurance - CSH Grant : __ 380 · 
684 208-LEAP Dental Insurance - LEAPS Grant . . ! 0 
685 212 Employer Medicare 0 · 
686 212-CSH Emolover Medicare -CSH 1,477 

I ---- 366 ~ 212-FRC Employer Medicare - FRC ---·· , 
l68s 212-CCLC Emolover Medicare - CCLC-- -~-.. ---~~----~~--~----I 

-----0. 
---0. 689 212-LEAP Emoloyer Medicare -LEAPS Grant 

BOE Approved Oct 9, 2014 
Budget Committee Oct 20, 2014 
County Commission Nov 3, 2014 

+--

0 . 370 
150 -----150 -

: ::: I I I 0 =- 6,500 I 

: 1H~1 I I 
0 825 i 

0 . 6,500 

6,000 --·--- 6,000 . 
0 ______ __I_Q,QQ_q_ .. 

6,500 ' ______ 6,500 -
0 825 
.. ---------· 
0 . ________ !_,Cl_!.!_ 0 1,011 --

290 : 290 0 290 
o . 380 0 380 

300 300 0 300 
0 _______ _Q__ 0 0 

128 1.691 I 
o ____ 366 I 
o 1,3os I 

86 ·-----~ 
0 366 

1,305 . ______ _!_,30~. 

~I~ ~I~ 0 2,175 I 

Page 20 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A ra -c o E F 1 G 1 H 1 1 1J 
1 - ·-----·-·---- '! ___ BUDGET AMENDMEN)'_§ ______ __ ___ i ----· --··--~-----_L_ __ -·· ---- ···-- ___ L_ ________ J_ _____ _ ___ _L _____ _j ___ _ 

~ Acc;,;;;tN~·;;;b~ ----ll----· ~~~~;~1o~~~~:~~l :~~=-~=~~- -~=~~}_f20151- ~14-2015 : :::_A~~;~d __ ·j--_~-Propo~~-_J_~o~_j-~-=:=-i- .--= 
4 i i Or B!'t I Amds ; Amded B t i Amds ' Amded Bud et ___ ___]_ ____ _ _ 

690 3071 Communications i 0 0 : 0 0 0 
691 ----355 !Travel ---------:- -·-·-----2.000 o ·-------·- :fooo- · o 2,000 1 
692 -----·- 355-:ccLcl JTravel -CCLC -----·-·---- L..=__----o 500 - ---- - --5-cio- 1.000 - ·-----i-:SOOi I 
693 ------ill-csH. Travel-CSH ------! ----- 3,500 4,500 .--·-·-·- -8.ooo- 1.000 • 9,oool ____ T _ ___ _ 

-----·- ---:;;-;:;rt --- - -----------·------ - ------- ·--- ------ --·-
694 355-FRC , Travel - FRC f 0 0 : 0 0 0 i +--

-- 355-LEAP
1 

Travel-LEAPSGrant_ - ·---·-·-----=-+-----___Q_ . 4,000 ,---==---=4:oi)f 0 ~-----·- 4,00~1--~+~-
399 Other Contracted Serv'.ces i 0 O_ '----·-·- ____ __Q_ 0 :_____ 0 ____ __ 

399-CCLC Other Contracted Services - CCLC i 0. 0 : 0 0 0 
-- 399-CSH Other Contracted Services - CSH ·-------1 o . 1,200 -; --- -----i)oo - o 1,200 

399-LEAPI I Other Contracted Services - LEAPS Grant ----·--- O. . . __ O !==----=--- 0- ··- O_ _____ 0 

1 

_ _ 

100 422j Food Supplies 5,000 · . _. O , 5,000 O ______ 5~,o_o_o_, ______ .,_ __ ___. 

701 --------~22 LEAP/ !Food Supplies - LEAPS Gran~----- ·-------·- --l----------0 . 0 ;- ---···------··Q.- O ---- O 1---+--·-
CSH Instructional Supplies-CSH ___ . O, . . ____ .. . _O_' __ Q_ 0 . 0 _ -1 

99 Other Su lies and Materials l 4,750 ' 0 : 4,750 0 4,750 i 
CSH OtherSuppliesandMaterials --· _____ __ J-· 22,176 : . (14,611) ____ ·- -7}65- _2,156 . 9,721 J 

:cLC OtherSu~lies&Materials-CCLC _____ _j_ O __ rn.03~ · _____ J0,03_?__ (J,000)~ 9,035 / 1 

:::HR OtherSupplies&Materials -ChristmasFRC ________ _L 0 0 ,_· ---··- ··----0- 0 ___ -..........__ _0_ 

0 . 
0 

2,156 . 
(J,000) 

---........... 0 
0 'UEL Other Supplies & Materials - Fuel Play 60 ; o · 3,350 _, _____ 3,350 0 3~ 

.CAP Other Su lies & Materials - LCA I __ O . . _ 0_} _____ __ _ O_ 0 . 0 

.EAP Other Su lies & Materials - LEAPS Grant ·----- 0 . . 38,295 . 38,295 0 . 38,295 
0 

0 ·. 

LCSOE: 
Moving to CCLC travel. 

~AD Other Su lies & Materials - READ i 0 0 ' 0 0 . 0 
UM Other Su lies & Materials - RTM -----·----: ··o O ; -- - 0- O . 0 

o , 
o . 

HOE Other Su lies&Materials-SHOE o · --- · - o·' ---0- 0 0 
SUP Other Su lies&Materials - SUP O· ·o .. . --~-·---0 o .. --------0-+----->-----< o . 0 

Other Supplies & Materials - TOTS FRC ·- - 0 · - ~ ~: 6 :__ .. ·· · · . 714 
... . . 

0 
NALi /OtherSupplies&Materials-WAL 1 Oi () ~ _________ g__ 0 ----------'-0-+-----+----l 
:CLCI lln Service/Staff Development - CCLC I o·. . . ·- . ___ 500 ' 500 0 500 ----I 
-CSHI In Service/Staff Development - CSH ___ I 4,000 · . __ ·-(l,_500) ' _______ 2,500

1 
0 . 2,500 I 

,EAP In Service/Staff Development - LEAPS Grant i 0 0 0 i 0 I 0 

O c 0 

790 Other Equipment -- I 2,300 0 - 2,3~0 i _ 0 I 2,300 , ----I 

.EAP Other Equipment - LEAPS Grant _ i 0 0 0 i 0 I 0 I 
11211 i I i I I 
~ I Total Community Services _ · - I 212,401 351,350 ··~63,~;n -~--- J!...!._ 563,751 ! ---l 
rrni- I I ; I 

BOE Approved Oct 9, 2014 
Budget Committee Oct 20, 2014 
County Commission Nov 3, 2014 Page 21 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A ----c-- I 15- I E I F I -G ~-- H I I I J 

+----·-- -------- -·----H-·--- BUDG!~e~~~~~~t:~i:~=~--------+=-=----==- .. +·==-=--+-=-~==----t-- -- --- - ----L--------···· f-·-·- ---4-- --
~~~:!!!_~b_i~~==tt=--------_J~~~~5~~==~=~=--==r_=i~°;f--t 20::~~15i-=:t~~i~~F=~=:~~!~:~--=-~~~;;;~=E=-~=~~t---·-~ 
~ 73-100 11611;::~;,~ildliood Education --·-------i--·-- 340,0001 6,794 ! _______ 346,79~--------·---cd--- 346,794+-- ---~---
~ ==-=----··- ·· -163fl-Eciucational Assistants -- -----=~=~==-]_~= 167, l 26 (28,088) ·==----j~3S ! -~=~=-=--=--::..=.:_01-·-=-=-· l 32_:.9381_:::--....:=J==_= 
Ef_ -----·--· 195! tCertified Substitute Teachers -- · .. -·--·----------+-----_l,Q_O.Q: 0 ____ ---· __ _3,000 .;__. ___ _____ .Q_t __ -2,QQ~---- _____ L ______ _ 
728 ~-~on-certifiedsubstituteTeachers ·- ·----- : ·- ·- 7,000 0 __ .lcqQ_o~----- 0 __ 7,000j_ _____ I ___ _ 
~---· 201J jSocialSecurity _______________ j__ ___ 30,000 _156 , __________ _3_9_.l~? : 0 i __ _l0,156 i-------__j _ ____ _ 
730 204 State Retirement ! 44,201 1,713 45,914 ! 0 i 45,914 ' l I---------·--- ·-.---- --··--r-----· ··- -.,....----11 
731 206 1 Life Insurance ·------- __ i 3,200 (368) _ ________ },_832 .j_ ___ . 0 I 2,8321 __ : ___ _ 
$ 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance I 335 ... . 0 . _______ _3_3J_j _______ ~ 33~---+------
~---------- 207 Medical Insurance - ·- ---·----- j 94,182 ·- 13,33_1---· 107,~------ 0 ___ 1_07,513 ! ____ ,__ __ _ 
~ 208 Dental Insurance i 4,680 . . (396) ______ ~J~ _____ __Qj_ ________ 4Ts4T~.2_8_4_,_ ___ _,_ __ __, 

:fil==-=~~-~:i~ ~::~~:::~:~~:are ---------·······-·--- ~---~:~~~ __ 5~ ==~=: HHL-.~~------%-t---·~- ~:~~!I ----j----
J.E. 311-HHA ContractswithOtherSchoolSystems ---·-- ! --~- 0 ____ __8~.J~---- 0 I_ 88,2361 l __ --i 
738 _429 Instructional Suoolies ~ 0 . 6,071 _. ______ §ELl_ ______ (2,071)!~ 4,000; L_ __ 
739 4991 Other Supplies & Materials I 4,000, (4,0_00): 0 i 0 i -.........._ 0 I ~----
~ ---------- 524 ln-Service/StaffDevelooment -----·- ! 1,000 0 r 1,000 i -------~!- -.........,_3,07,µ i -1 
~ _____ 599 Other Charges I 500 (500 Oj____ 0 i "-..Q. 
742 790 Other Eauioment 0 5,234 5,234 I 0 i 5,234 LCBOE: 

743 : ·--------1-- Moving_runds to 
744 Total Ea riv Childhood Education 795,471 0 795,471 )_____ 0 I 795,471 ~e:;';'::t 
745 __ ___ j__ ________ --1--
746 76000 Caoital Outlav I -t-------+= 
747 ' 
748 76100 Reuufar Canital Out/av - -f------ ------<------j 

n I ! 749 7061 Building Construction O O -·- ·--oi·------0-1 v 

~ - I _L _______ ,_11 --------+---
1----

01 751 Total Regular Capital Outlay 0 0 
1 

0 i -------~--------i--
~-----· I ·--- __ __ _j _ _________ _j _________ _,_ __ _ 

753 I : i -------1---
=r=_ I 

I I 

754 -------~==~ : ---==-=·=-- i. ---------+-·-
I -----i 

755 i I ; I 

BOE Approved Oct 9, 2014 
Budget Commntee Oct 20, 2014 
County Commission Nov 3, 2014 

! -, -

Page 22 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A 1a - - c 1 o 1 E 1 F 1 G 1 H 

~ --=-=~=---=--~~=---- -~~ ~==--- -B~_c::~e~~~~:~~=-~=~ __ ~--=-::~~~}~=~-=----+·--·--±====~-----·-+=-=-=~=i==--=-----=--::--=±====t== 
3 Account N'!._!!!_ber _____ I i ________ _!_0117{2_QJ_'!J.?.:_5__! ___ - - -·· .... - · - - --~14-201~~014-2015 -+---~J>..i:.~~---l.._ __ 17_o_p_~~---L __ Propo~<:!_ ---i- __ . __ j_ _ _ _ _ 

4 i Or B t I Amds , Amded B t ! Amds 1 Amded Bud et ! I 

~~~ soooo ___ ~=-- · -P-ebtSe~~c_e __________________ ==--+ -· 
1

, :b----f-------±----~- ,-==·-~r~=== 
~:F:130------_~_1;:::a' ~~:.~-s ----------------i-·· ~ -~I --_ - ~i~-=~- ----~-~-=====~~~f =~-
~ I _______ _ _ _____ i _ _ _____ .l_______ l ____ J ___ _ 
763 I ___ ! ol o J ~-------·o I o~-----i----
764 82300 Other Debt Service ____ I __ __L__ I .L_ _ _j__ 

765 ' i : i +-~ 82330 Education ------------ I i - J -+-t-- -
:J.!E.. 699 OtherDebtService --- ·-------·-· I OI 0 0 ! ol·------or-- ___ _ 
768 +' _ _ _ _ [ ! --:-f_ I i 

; __ ~cation Debt service -~------~-~~-J 01 o ·-·-··-or·--=~--=1 ---=4--·-+ -
;;~ 80000 'Total Education Debt Service _ i 0 0 0 ~--_:__·---~----- t -I 
m I +- ___J_ ___ __ 

774 90000 Capital Projects . j 1 ---4 i 

------------------- I +- I 
; ! ______ __J 

775 

776199100 
777 I o 0 O_j 0 ! 0 i 

-+----------]+

1

-1-

1

-T-ota_l_E_x_e_n_d-itures -----====-- __ ---=---L 36,200,000 727,638 36,~:~~i _ ___ -16~,9551 37,089,5931 _ _ 

' 0 0 o: - 01 01 I I 

778 

---- ----- I I ____ ! -----· I I _i=_ 
; 36,200,0001 727,638 36,927,638 i 161,955 I 37,089,593 

--.---- ---·· ________ __ I _ I .. I_ I 

~:Be innin Fund Balance --~-----·------~:: """''i l "4l3,63t------~-- ----:1 7,413,6321
1 t~1 

788 I : I j 
789 I I I ' . 

;:; Total Reven_u_e __ _j_/_ ---:----=~=--===-~=::__--=:-=r=~""·"81 
! 4l'6J8---~5-,4-4-J.C19t~~=--~~'.;~5 }- -

35~°'74 1 +~---
~:~ T:talAva:~~~-~unds~ --- · - ------- --~~~-=------·-·-- --=-~=--i----""'"~~! 415

·'" i-~~- ":857'5 l ~==-==~~'-"L----~""':'"J=-- t- · 
795 --U-- --------- -------+-------i ________ .;_ _________ ___ __J_________ -- -- - - - -
--1-----'------'-'--~.J l ---- - - -- ---------- ------- - - " 36,200,000! 727,638 ., 36,927,638_ _____ __ ___ 161,955 i 37,089,5~ - - - -

• I I t I 

t--+---- --·--· i · - --- _________ __:_-=_~~~=---J·-===--=t==--~--=---==~t=~~-~=~~~~=~~--l--------l--- I -l 
799 Estimated Endin!! Fund Balance ! 6,241,7131 (312,000)J 5,929,713 ; (25,000) i 5,904,713 I 

BOE Approved Oct 9, 2014 
Budget Committee Oct 20, 2014 
County Commission Nov 3, 2014 Page 23 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Projects Fund 142 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A C D E F G H I 

f-~+- ~·---· · t ~ . b. ·-11 - _____ Fe~:,::~o~~~6d3J142 - ~~ I ~_"jOI4-2~~-i:~~OJ4-20IS -~~<!.__:~l_ . Proposed Proposed~+-==~:~~---· 
~ ccoun um er J ! Org Bgt ! Amds I Amded Bgt j Amds Amded Budget i 
: Fede;:-aTF'""i"i . .-Jci5sch~----· ____ _j_ _____ +-- ·-+------+--------+----===~~=--:.-=: 

~ ~;=-~~Consolidated Administration Revenue .. --i-====---·-T· j i I ··---t------~--~:=-== 
8 --···- - · _____ Jj_ i --L-------·_l ________ j____ ------ : -~----
9 471 Q~----- ! I Federal Through State ·----~i_ . _____ j____ i i __ j_ _ Adjust~ budget 

10 ···-·- _ --~? 141 i !Title I Grants to Local Educ Agencies .l. 96,306.09 / ____ 568.42 L 96,874.51 ! 6,633.66 ~._5_08.17 i based on final 

11 -·-·-·- ---~ _j_-----d-· ! -· ___ 1 allocation. 
47189 EisenhowerProfDevelopmentStateGrants __J----~~~ 0.00, 404.00 I 0.00 ~00 i _____ _ 

t--+--_-_-~::_-__ '.~146 ,"'' ll ""'"" "'""''''A~•l•lrioo G=• ·-:-~ ·--10_.o_o_o._oo__,~- o.oo I I0,000.00 I >,000.00

1

1 '""'"[=--:_---·~= 
17 ./9Q!!..Q______ _ OtherRellenueSources ! ________ j___ I L -+: _____ . 
18 49800 Transfers In ! 0.00 1 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 ! 
19 -·----·- ·---· ------· i I ! 
20 --· . !Total Other Revenue !---- 106,710.09 --568.42 107,278.51 ; ll,633.66 l 18,912.17 T 
21 =-~~--- ____ -::::::-r~~----- ______ _i_ I -~' --==-----·· 
22 Sub Fund ! 010 - Consolidated Administration Expenses I I I ! 
23 ___ I I _ _i_ ----·----_:-~= 
24 722/_0_______ __J I ______ I ! --------
25 _______ 105 ___ 1 _____ 56,385.00 o.oo 56,385.00 1.400.00 57.785.00 I _ ____ _ 
2s - ·--·---·- __ j 16,646.oo --~ 16,646.oo I o.oo 16,646.oo , 

27 ----·- ··-- 201 .. ---./---- 4,527.951 0.00 ! 4,527.95 - 86.80 4,614.75_ 

28 --- --··--·- 204 State Retirement ----· ! 6,715.191 ~--- 6,715.19 126.56 I 6,841.751 ----··----
29 ____ 206 Life Insurance _j_ 0.00 I 0.00 ____ 0.00 0.00 0.00, ____ _ _ 

30 ----- 207 Medical Insurance I -- 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo_j_ _______ _ 
31 -·-- 208, Dental Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ____ 0.00 i 
32 212 Em lo er Medicare 1 

__ 1,031.95 ! 0.00 1,031.95 20.30 1,052.22.J. _ 

=-1-----·- ·----· 355 Travel _ i 10,202.00 568.42 10,770.42 I 6,000.00 16,770.42J_ _____ _ 
499 Other Supplies and Materials ~ 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 1 0.00 1,000.00 ! 

-- ·--- ·- 524 In Servicc/StaffDevelo ment -----i--- 10,202.00 I ---- 0.00 I 10,202.00 i 4,000.00 14,2~.00 ! _______ ·=:~~--

----·---·-···· 599, ,0therCharges i 0.00 i 0.00' 0.00: 0.00 04 ------

- - -·-- -·- ·- -=--~---T Total Ex enditures Consolidated Administration ; "i06,7iD.09+-- 568.42 107,278.51 

1 

11,633.66 118,9:;·---~---·--=i 
...,-- ·----

---·-··- -----·- Be innin Fund Balance _J___ 0.00 I _o.oo,... _______ o._o~ 0.00 --.-~oot·--==~~=--=J ---+-+-----------·+ ~ _J_ I __ i _______ _ __ . ----···----- ·r-· 106.110.0~------~8.42 I 101.218.51 I ll ,633.66 ll8,912J.~J_ ___________ _J 

------ ---!-- : ____ _i_. j_ __ i ________ _ 
:: -··---· - - Ex enditures --------t 106,710 .09t----·~~~-_!07,27~t-- 11,633.66 -- ~-~912.17_f--·-·-·------

-·-··-·· ···- -- ---+---··---·-;;;;-r--------t---- ·--·--··-'---··--·-- ··------··· 
47 --------·-·· _ Endin Fund Balance _.J.____ 0.00 1 __ 0.00 , O;QO I 0.00 ------~'~-------··----
48 II ! I I . 

BOE Approved Oct 9, 2014 
Budget Committee Oct 20, 2014 
County Commission Nov 3, 2014 Page 1 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Projects Fund 142 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A 18 c I o I E I F I G I H I 

r-2-----·-· - ··· ··· ---i~-- - ---Fecle-ral Fund 142 --4------------t---~----l ___________ _j_ ______ -_ _ ~-------+- -----·· ··· - - - -·-·-
~ Account Number !+--- - -----·--10/1712014 16:33 __________ ~ __ _}014-2~.1_?---J- --~!1_!4-2~--t--~prov~ __ l__ ·-·· Proposed __ --+-- Prop~~-J- ----··--·- ·- - · · 

3 I i ; Org Bgl i Amds , Amded Bgt ; Amds I Amded Budget j 

~ --- --·- -- ····-·-.J~--- ______ ...;.. _ _ . - · - ····- ··--L- ·- - ··--··--··-1·--·--·-·-·-----1 -- · ·----· .J~===~~~-~~~~-~---
49 Sub Fund i i 109 - Title I Revenue ! ! l ! i 

" I I I I ' --- ---·-----
~ 47000 ·-===itre-deral Government --------+--------=--+-------r------- ----1-- _+-- - --~=~-~~ 
~-----·-·------L~ . ---t-------------L--- ~ -----~ .------------·· ·----
~ ./7JOE_ .. __ __ __ ____ __ _j jFederal Through State --~----------- -1--------+---- ----J_________ . :_ LCBOE: 

~ ----·· - ·· - 4.?.!i!JJ""!"~~le I Grants lo Local Educ Agencies __ __J_ _ ___ _?.§8,644_.2_1_L _ . (568.421j___ __ _ 768,076.49 I 1,429.34 ,.... 769,505~8]..J_ Adjusted budget 

~---------·--i! i __ _____ -1- j d i- ::ti~~~al 
~~-~2..!.~C,::~Rl~itle I Grants 10 Local Educ Agencies . 0.00 ; 0.00 , 0.00 1 182,631.11 I 182,631.11 : carryover. 

57 " I I I ! ! 

Sa1-- - -·-- ·-·--- --Ht+.r.;1-;,l l'ederal Through State --j 768,644.91 i . !568A~l!_ 768,076.49 l 184,060.45 952,136.94"t__ ____ I 
59 j 1 1 

' I i 

~=-~-----------,~·)Total Federal Government ·-- r - - ·768,644.91 i (568:42iJ-·- 768,076.49 i 184,060.45 I 952,136.94 : --- ·-=-=·=-~~~ G!: ! d I ! : 

62 -----··--, !Total Revenue -----~-=-~768,644.91 1----c s~;sAlJ/ _____ 768,076.49-f--- 184,060.451 952,136.94 l ·---=== 
63 1

1 i I I : 
64 1t1otherSourccs ·· ·----·-;----- - 0.00 I o:oor-- 0.00 I 0.00 o:-00! _ _______ _ _ _ 
6s r--- l ; I I ; --- -

-<-------- ---+-~------------·----·__.J._----- -- ·-·- --1---·- -----L - ---,.-------- ·----
_; ~ i ITotal Title I Revenue i 768,644.91 ! (56~-42)! 768,076.49 1 184,060.45 952,136.9~-----·----

68 Ii i ; I ----i 
69 Sub Fund -- 109 - Title I Expenses I I I : ·-·-- ------ - --··· 

""*7oooo · i 
1

Education -+ ···-- 1 ---+ : ·------j--=--=--=== '72 71000·---- · 1Instruction --i---·-- I . ·--·I I ; -----·-··-·-·--
'73-·----u I I ! 1 i ------
'"7,;" 71100 1 IReuu/arlnstruclionProuram :--- - i I ---~----·-·------
~==---~ Teachers ·--i--- -38.\:Sli.oo 0.00 I 384,812.00 i 0.00 384,812.00 i ---
~---·-·-·· 163 1 IEducationalAssisrants -J.- 63,412.38 0.00 I 63,412.38 I 7, 132.62 70,545.ool _________ _ 
,II._ ------- 189 . . Other Salaries & Wages i 0.00 ~-- 0.00 I 22,000.00 22,000.00}____ _ __ _ 

~---------~11CertifiedSubstituteTcachers -l-- 5,000.00 -~- 5,000.00 I 5,000.00 10,000.00 ! - ------- - ···---·-
~------·----198 Non-certifiedSubstituteTeachers ! ·- 5,815.00 ! 0.00 L--~-~_._oo I 5,085.00 10,900.f:!.0 ; _ ________ __ _ 

80 ~ Social Securitv ! 26,438.481
1 

0.00 ! 26,438.48 I 1,989.27 28,427.751 

~ ---- - ·- 204; State Retirement I 34,428.85 0.00 j 34,428.85 I 1,988.80 36,417.65 ~-----==-= 
82 206 Life Insurance i 2 500.~ 0.00 I 2,500.00 ' 0.00 2,500.00 1 

'83------- 207 Medical Insurance =t=-· 68,500.00 . ---- 0.00 I 68,500.00 I 0.00 68,500.00 -r-·-----·----
"84 208 Dental Insurance 4,000.00 I 0~00 I 4,000.00 I 0.00 4,000.00 : -------- --
'Ss _ _ _____ 212 IEmoloverMedicare ·-- 6,183 . 191 0.00 i 6, 183.19 I 465.23 6,G48.421- ---· ·- ---·--

"86 ==--=-----·· 4291 Instructional Supplies I . ----S:-ooo.Oo-,.------ 0.00 I -~-- 5,000.00 i_ 24,840.91 29,84o.91f~-==~=~~-==-
87 7221 Regular Instruction Equipment I 19, 135.20 0 00 I I 9, 135.20 I 80,000.00 99, 135.20 : "86 I ! i I ! --- - --·-

"89 ___ ------~---ii-Total Re2ular Instruction Pro2ram --:- 625,225.10 : 0 .0~---6z5,225.10 I 148,501.83 773,726.93 ; - ·---------

~ ==~.:~~--- I ----------+- ------~~==-- --~~==-~------ , ·:~1-==·====~~ 
91 ! I ! I : 

BOE Approved Oct 9, 2014 
Budget Committee Oct 20, 2014 
County Commission Nov 3, 2014 Page2 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Projects Fund 142 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A C D I E I r-- G H 

~ 
3 

BOE Approved Oct 9, 2014 
Budget Committee Oct 20, 2014 
County Commission Nov 3, 2014 Page 3 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Projects Fund 142 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A C D E F G H I 

1 j ! Federal Fund 142 i ! . i ! 
- - ----·-· ·--·---------- - 1----- ··· --- -----;----------· ··- -,------ -- ---·-1--------------,.----- ··------------·------ ... ---, 

2 Account Number ~j-_________ 1011mo~-~~-----!-_]~_!_~~o~.-i-- 2014-2015 __ ~-~~e_d __ +- Proposed ---t--Propos~-~- --------·--·--·--·----_ 1 

3 j I ! Org Bgt ! Amds ! Amded Bgt i Amds I Amded Budget ! 

4 ------ .. _____ ----l+----------·---------------!-----··-----·j__-····· ----- ·----~------·---+-- I -----+---- ···----. -···---
~Sub Fu_nd ---~-Title I • _______ _]________ • i L= ---l--------------

~ 70000--=-=--=- ! iEducation i ---~~~=·-t-=:- : - ~--L ----=+- -----+----- ·-- --~~= 

~ f~-=~~:~ ____ Jtstruction ---~--------J1=~==:=_ ____ d~~~ ~~~=-- ±=-~~~~~~j~-------T__-==t=~--==-~~--== 
~ 72210 ----~ !£SEA Title/ ' -----· ; ! ; '1 I 
115 - ---- ·· 105; !Supervisor/Director _L ___ _6},287,!!_Q_:_ _ _ _ ____ .Q,Q~ 63,287.80 ! 0.00 63,287.~~l-------·-- .. --

~-------~61 !Secretary(s) -+-----·--0~- -- --~~ 0.00 I 0.00 ___ 0.00 I __ ,, ____ __ __ _ 

..!.!! 189 OtherSalariesandWages , .. 0 .00 _+------~-- 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 !----------
118 ----·-- 201 j ,Social Security ! 3,923 .~ 0.00 ! ___ 3,923.85 I 0.00 3,923.85 i -·- -------
119 204, llStateRetirement 5,721.23 I . 0.00 J 5,721.23 I 0.00 5,721.23 I 
~--- 206! '.Life Insurance 1. ____ 250.ol!J_, 0.00 i 250.00 ' 0.00 250.00 ! _____ _ 

.E.1___ 207: JMedical Insurance I 6,850.QQ_j___ 0.00 ! 6,850.00 I 0.00 6,850 .00.~-----------· 

..J.B 2081 IDental Insurance 400.00 I_ 0.00 I 400.00 I 0.00 400.00, 
123 212_ ,Employer Medicare 917.671 ~ 917.67 !I 0.00 917.67 I 
~- 348 !Postal Charges --+--- 0.00 j____ 0.00 I 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 ~ 
E§ _______ 355 Travel __ \,.__ ___ _2,,000.00 j______ (568.42J j 4,431.58 / 20,568.42 25,000.00 i 

--

126 399 Other Contracted Services ___ Q.QO_J 0.00 i 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 1 

-;v-----· 499 Other Supplies and Materials . -1,00'D.Ool O.~ ·---· 1,000.00 ! 0.00 1,000.00 ! ---------
128 524 ln-Service/StaffDevelopment 17,407.69 I 0.00 ! 17,407.69 I 14,328.20 31,735.89 i 

129 ------· 599 Other Charecs 0.00 I 0.00 ., o.~ 0.00 0.00 I 
; 790 

1 
Other Equipment I 0.00 : 0.00 I -·---- 0.00 ! 0.00 I 0.00 I -----~---

132 Total ESEA Title I I 104,758.24 ! (568A~J/ 104,189.82 j 34,896.62 139,086.44 i 
-:;;; · ~ : ! --------
~f----- ------+-- ------
134 i I ! I i 
~ 99100 ·-I funsfers nut & Indirect rost I _ ! I __j_. ___________ . __ 
136 ___ 504 ! Indirect Cost ____ o~ _____ o.ooj_ o.oo I o.oo o.oo ! ------ -- ----.. -

137 590 1Cumulative Transfers lincludin2 Consolidated Admin) I 0.00 I 0.00 i 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 l 
~ ______________ JL I o.=!=oo ! __ o.oo i o.oo ! o.oo o.oo I ---==· 
139 : I _j___ ! I 
140 ·---r I ----- . --i------- --il-------+-------+.---

141 ---------I !Total Expenditures Title I I 768,644.9~ ~s::i2}f 768,076.49 ! 184,060.451 952,136.94 1 -------- -

~ _______ µ;= j I --------~ I , --------

~ ---------- ! 1Beeinnine Fund Balance +----~-ooL_ 0.00 1---- 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 ! -------------
144 I 1 ! ! I , 
14s ~=--------=----=-·- Revenues i "76s~644.9JC-- (568A2)f---- 768,076.49 i 184,060.45 952,136.94-J-==-=--=-=~ 
~---- ------- ,_. ! , __ _j_ _______ :______ I ; -------- ·- ---
..!£ ---------·-· Expenditures I 768,644 . .2.!f------_Ji~~,~2Jl___ 768,076.49 I _ 184,060.45 952,136.94 : ---------····-·- · 

~ --------- ' ;---------- --+------- : . __ _j_ ____ ,______ ! -t-------------
~- -- _______ _j_ Endine Fund Balance ! _ __Q,QQ_;_ _____ <!:Q~ _____ _ 0.00 i 0.00 _ O.OO _j ____ ---------·--
150 I 1 i : ! . '15i -------11 I r------T--------1 

BOE Approved Oct 9, 2014 
Budget Committee Oct 20, 2014 
County Commission Nov 3, 2014 

-:-----------

Page 4 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Projects Fund 142 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A C D E -F--1 G H I 

~ 
______________ jj _____ Federal Fun~------'--==--·-l_ _ _______ !_____ i ·------ -; --'---·-- - --·. -·--

A t N b l"j______ J0/171201416:33 i 2014-20]~ ----L- 2014-201G----~pprov~_d __ L Proposed ___ J ____ Propose~_
1
1 ________ __ ___ _ 

ccoun um er , : ! 1 , • : 

I j i Org Bgt i Amds i Amded Bgt i Amds I Amded Budget 

2~6 ------------t+·-·- ------=·--.--~~~-=---: -==:=-~~--1-~--=--+--=---=--- 1- -- ~~~:~~-=~---- -~~ 
227 I ! I i : I I I 
228 Sub Fund ! J209 -Title -llA - Teacher Quality Revenue :----·--·--! - -·- i I ! I ·------
229 i _ ·+-___ _j_ ______ __J_ ____ I ___ j_ _ _______ _J_ ____ _=-.==_~ 

~7000 -j_IFederal Government ---f-------1----·-----=i=! ·--··--!--------- I 
i I ! i i -------1" LCBOE: 

:=-~- I I Fed.;;:~iThrouvh-State _ ~-----_---T----=-:t ----- -··-- ---_-----::__-- r--:~:t~~~~et 
47189 I Eisenhower Prof Development State Grants j 150,002.00 I 0.00 ! 150,002.00 I (~.988.0<l)i 145,014.00 I allocation & 

___ J I ---1-----~---· i __J_ I canyover. 
47189-CARl4' !EisenhowerProfDevelopmentStateGrants I 0.00 I 0.00 j 0.00 I 116,841.33 I 116,841.33 I 

I ! ! I I I 
- ----·- ~IFederalThroughState ___ i -~oiOoT ____ 0.00 / ___ _150,002.00 l 111,853.33 I 261,855.33 i 

238 _ --t--------1--------~----· ! I i 
239 Total Federal Government 1 150,002.00 i 0.00 ! 150,002.00 / 111 ,853.33 I 261,855.33 I 

240 ---=---- . I _J_ ____ -:-:-:-f- i I _ I 
241 Total Revenue i 150,002.00 i 0.00 • 150,002.00 i 111 ,853.33

1
1 261,855.33 i 

242 I : ! I I 
243 ~' Tot~I Other Sources I -o:oot·-----·- 0.00 I --· 0.00 I 0.00 j 0.00 I 

I ___ J___ I I I I 
f--+=-=·=-:--·-- , ,TotalTitlcllA-TeacherQualityRevenuc =± 150,002~0-0_:· __ ·--~-- ~-- ~5~002.00 i lll ,853.33 -- 2~1 

I !209 - Title llA Teacher Quality Expenses I I ' 

- - ·----

·-- -- ----

·----------

-··-·-------

·-

_____ L_ I J_ ____ ~ 249 ________ _JI _L _______ j_ __ _ 
250 70000 , ,Education _ I __ ; ! 
251 . _ I _=r. , 
252 71000 I Instruction --i--=-- ' ·- I I _____ I 
254 71100__ Re ularlnstructionPro ram ------+----- 1 -------1 I I 

116/ Teachers _J__ 0.00 I 0.00 l- 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 
____ 18_9-+1-+l_O_th_erSalaries& Wages ____ l _____ ___Q;.QQ_L--·- ----~- 0.00 0.00 -~ 

195 Certified Subs i 3,000.00 ! 0.00 I 3,000.00 8,000.00 il,OOD.oo I 
--1-------"'"19'"'8~1-"N"'"ocncc-CertSubs -1 12,000.00 ! ----0.00 - 12,000.00 42,000.00 54,000.00 ! 

----

·---- ----
---- ------

-----·---
259 __ 201 Social Security I 9iQiij ·--o:oor-·-- 930.00 i 3, 100.00 4,030.00 I 
260 204 State Retirement I 0.00 I __ JLQQ:[__ 0.00 / 0.00 0.00 I --- ------
261 --·-- 212 Employer Medicare : 217.50 i . o-:DOI __ 217.50 725.00 942.50 I - ----
262 ______ ___Q2_~aterials ! _ _!!~~-------~------ 0.00 : _ 0.00 -·------~----------·--· -
263 499 ! jother Supplies/Materials ! 0.00 1 0.00 I 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 ! ·----
264 ! I I I ! ; : 
~::--·-·----~-_--_:-_-=_--·rrTota1 Regular 1ns1ructi~~-P_r_o_g;;.~-------·-:----16-.-14-7-.5-o-r---·-~==-- o-.o-o-__ -i _-_::::_ __ _1_~4_1.50 +- 53,825.oo 69,972 .501-=-_-_--_=:~_- · -_-_· -_-_--_ 

~:: ~~b·F~~~--- I 1 2~9-~IIA TeacherQuali~---------1-------+-=~- ·-+-----·--~ ·±---=__j_----~=--:··~~=~ 
269 i ! ; i i ! 

,o,,,,ro •• :~ ~!=~~~~ ~;;_"~~~-:;,;=::~ _ _:::::~_::::~::: :- f--- ---~~f:~~-~~-~~-~~~r--~~~~~~~~ -- -~--=--===-~--1-==·---···~ --~~~~~~~:~~---=~ 
Budget Committee Oct 20, 2014 
County Commission Nov 3, 2014 Page 8 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Projects Fund 142 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A ta c r- -----o 1 e 1 F G H 

~
---------H· - ________ !'.ederal Fund 142 -----~----· __ .. . _j ·---·-· _ ---+--··----·-_.__j. --+- +------

A 
1 

N b l.L--···-··-- ·- I0/1712014 16:33 ________ J __ ~14-201~--j · --- · 201~:3~J~ . . -1 •... _ 3PPi:?!~d---+ Proposed--- -- ~-- Proposed ; ------ ·-·· -··- · 
ccoun um er I ! i Org Bgt i Amds ; Amded Bgt i Amds i Amded Budget i 

2;3 :==------+t-----=--=--=~=--===-~--=-==t--------;-----=--=-~~1=~=~~---~------------~-L--=---~c---==-=~ - - --~- --~--
274 ?.!J}!!_ ______ i IESEA Title II A ---------------J--- ·------L·--- ------;·--·- I _j___ J_ _______ _ 
275 ------~Evalua.!!_o_n_ and Te~-~~ I 2,000.00 : 0.00 f 2,000.00 ! 2,000.00 I 4,000.00 1. 
21s i I : 2.000.00 : o.oo ! 2.000.00 I 2.000.00 I 4.ooo.oo I 

BOE Approved Oct 9, 2014 
Budget Committee Oct 20, 2014 
County Commission Nov 3, 2014 Page 9 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Projects Fund 142 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A c D E FIG I H I 

~ __ A _____ t N--b- - -l_·t ___ --~ __ :~;~-~6~3142 ------~~z~!_i=t~~201--~i~5 +=~E~v•<!_J_--Pr~~·-<! __ :t~ -~Pr:p~;-~-=J---=--=-=---=---= 
ccoun um er , i I ; : ' ' ' 

; : i Org Bgt ; Amds ; Amdcd Bgt ! Amds I Amded Budget I I 
4 ·I -- · : I ! j 

~ 
---------;-;---------- --+--------------~ ----------- --- --r----- - i r--------------;:,_____ --
---------H ---L-----·--i-·----••-•___L___ l ·-- I -------l 
72210 i 1ESEATitlel/A i -----L---------____j ________ j ___ ~· j __ _ 

279 189:iotherSalaries&Wagcs I 76,160.00 1-----~4-- 76, 160.00T 10,000.00 - · 86,160.00! 

~ -----~--!-<;_:nificd Subs _ _ 0.00 '. -~---·- 0 00 I 0.00 ____ 0.00 ! _ 
~ _______ l~_on-Cen ~--------------·-1 _______ __ O"QQ -i---------~-- o.oo ! o.oo L------~oj _ ___ _ . ____ _ 
282 2011 isocial Security : 4,721.92 i 0.00 1 4,721.92 l 620.00 ., 5,341.92 ! 
~- 204[-[srateRetirement -· ---==--·-1--6.ij4':8i:L:::.:.~:::_ ___ 0.00 i 6,884.86 j 904.00 ( 7,788.86 : ------------

~ 206 i !Life Insurance 177.00 : -------~~ 177.00

1

1 0.00 ! 177.00 i 
~ 207! j Medical Insurance ! ----~?28.5~---------___Q;QQ_t· 6,728.52 0.00 I 6,728.52 J 

286 208! jDen;"1;nsurance -T--- 347.16 ; o.oo 1 347.16 o.oo I 347. 16 1 ml------- ~12! Em lo er Medicare -~---- I, 104.32 ! 0.00 I I, 104.32 145.00 I 1,249.32 

~
288 ,55j !Travel __ I _ 20.000.Q_'W------ o.oo I 20,000.00 o.oo 20,000.00 I 

9 __ 399/ /Contracted Services j 3,000.0Q---i------- 0.00 / __ 3,000.00 5,000.00 8,~~-------------
o _ _____ ~h_~lies and Materials ------- ! ____ 2_,_'!_3.Q.2_2_; __ ____ ~---- 2,730.72 1,359.33 4,090.05 I -·-- -------

291 524; lln-~ervice/StaffDevelopment --= 10,000.00_L 0.00 I 10,000.00 I 38,000.00 _____ 48,000.00-1------·------
~ ___ 599J.LQ_!_~r Charges / 0.00 ! 0.00 ! 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 / 

~ -- --li------ _] ___ ~3_1_,_8_~~~ ________ 0.00 I-= 131.854.50 I 56.0~ ____ __1__87.882.83 1 ____ __ _ 
294 j ·I I I I 

29s 99100 . TransfersOut&lndirectCost --r·------ · I -------11--------
~ _______ 5_0_4 L[_lndirccr Cost ____ _ __ O_:Q~~- ---=~----~o_.o_o j_ ____ -_-_-_-_--0.00 / o.oo ----· -----~- --~_:__-__ -_-_-
297 59ol lcumularive Transfers (including Consolidated Admin) 0.00 : 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 

~ ii.,. o.oo ! ______ _Q,Q_oj_______ o.oo / o.oo o.oo 
299 _ . I I 
300 I i 1 --------t-- --
~ _ J~ral Expenditures II 

1

1 i50,002.0of ______ o:Ooo:Oo
1
r---_1_5_0_,-oo-2-.o-o-1r----1-1-1,-85-3.33 261,855.33 

302 ___j 1 I 1 
303------==:r~innine Fund Balance ~---;-, -------o-.o-o_,l ______ o ___ o-o--+--------o_-o-o--+--- 0.00 

304 i ! I I I 
305 i /Revenues 150,002.00T 0.00 I 150,002.00 111,853.33 261,855.33 I -------
'30s~-- i I ---: - - I I _j__ -----

: - JIE::;P.~nditures ~150,ooi.o~!=~=.::_-:=_ o.oo: _ ____ 150,002.00 I 111,853.33

1

/ 261,855.3q=--______ ~ 
309 i IEndingF~-nd Balance i ---o~iiO:-_____ o:Oo! 0.00 / - o.oo 0.00 i 

BOE Approved Oct 9, 2014 
Budget Committee Oet 20, 2014 
County Commission Nov 3, 2014 Page 10 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Projects Fund 142 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A Ta - - C I D E F G H I 

~
~ -=-=------W-----------!'~eral Fun~~~=--=-~---==-+- j . _____ -~- -----··----·- - -· i ----~----· ··--·---~--- ···--·--·--

Account Number ~t---· -------- _!O.!_!!~.:'!.'.'~~- - _ ---+--2014-201~-f-.__El_l_~2~1?. ___ /_ .. _~f'!Ved .. --J-__!'._!:~ose<!_ ____ ~ ___ _!'..!:_o_p~scd --J-------·--
1 , l Org Bgt i Amds ; Amded Bgt I Amds ! Amded Budget i 

~~------~-----~--~~-~~~==~~~~=~=~i~ -~j-----~~~ 
357 Sub Fund 309 .. Title lll Revenue i , : I ' · 

~~: ~-=---~cferaiGOve;:-~;;e-;;-i~_·· ---------~-- ----~t~-~ --·------r-- --------
=~moo-- I 1Fede-;;/rh,~;,-ghSWI.--------------. --! --· I _______ ;..__ ~~=--:·_· ___ j_ -
~:!--------471461 j~le !~English Language Acquisition Grants : 19,817.00 I _ __:°._~ ----- - --~~l ___ ::.:_o ! _ 

47146-CARl4! !TitlellEnglishlanguageAcquisirio~~-- 0.00 I 0.00 '. 0.00 l 7,845.10 
..;;..;..;;.i--------++-' i I I __,i ____ _ 

=~ H ! ,1T~~Thr~~1;-·----- --~7.00 L --O.OO_j_ ____ ~-=-=19,817.00 j 8,083.00 I 27,900.00 ! ---== 
368 jTotal Federal Government 19,817.00 ------·(i:Oo"t· 19,817.00 ! 8,083.00 I 27,900.001---==--= 

~~~ ~venue : 19,817.00 --~:- 0.00 .L~=~-i-9,817.0of-- 8,083.00 : 27,900.00: 

~;~ ! I Total Other Sources I o.oo o~ad· ·-·· ----o-.oo+-- o.oo-l o.oo I -------· ----' 
373 

-- I Total Title Ill Revenue ,: 19,817.00 t------o:oo+----·--· 19,817.00 1' 8,083.0~-- 27,900.00 I JL : --1---- . =t-
i-'-'-+------~- 1309 .. Tille ill Expenses ! I ·----:----_-_-_·-_-_- I - i 

378 II I ~- : I 1· =i !:; ::::: -~~r:::ii:;_. ____ ---------- ; ==--- _=E==-· --, I -- I ~ 
382 . _ i I l 
383 71100 Reuu/ar/nstructionProuram I I -·======-llf---------1---------'----------l 
384 163 Educational Assistants 0.00 i 0.00 ! 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 i 
385 195 Cerrified Subs 300.00 0.00 ' 300.00 ! 0.00 300.00 i 
386 1981 .Non-Cert Subs 800.00 o.oo!--·-----soo.oo,-- 0.00 800.00 I 
~ · 201 i ,Social Security ____ -_________ 6~ ______ 9.'22T=~~--_£!~g.J._ 0.00 _____ 6~8-".2'-'o_!f--·--·--·---
~ ______ 2.Qij !State Retirement I o.oo[ 0.0.Q j__ ________ o.ooj_ 0.00 '1 __ o_._00_,_1 _______ _ 
~- 206! ,Lifelnsurance I 0.00 j 0.00 ;__ 0.00 I 0.00. _o_.o_o_,_I ________ , 
390 2071 iMedical Insurance _ I 0.00 1 ______ O_.QQ_.:._ ______ 0.00 i 0.00 ' 0.00 i __ _ 
~ 208 iOental Insurance I 0.00 0.00 i________ 0.00 0.00 0.00~1 ___ --I 
~ 212 EmoloverMedicare I 15.95 ___ __Q:QQ.j_______ 15.95 ! 0.00 --~l __ 
~-- 429 lnstructionalSuoolies ____________ L 7,769.33 0.00 i ---· 7,769.33; -·- 0.00 7,769.33 i ______ _, 

499 10ther Supplies & Materials __ i 0.00 -~L-------- -~j___ 0.00 0.00 I ___ _ 394 
395 .. ~IRegularlnstrucrionEquipmen!______ 0.00 I 0.00 ; 0.00' 0.00 0.00 l 
396 ' I I I I 

397 ,Total Regular lnslTuction Progr;~_-___ j 8,953.48 ! ___ 0.0~~::: =~~~- -=:·~8"953.48 0.00 8,953.481' --I 

398 i ! I ' I , 

BOE Approved Oct 9, 2014 
Budget Committee Oct 20, 2014 
County Commission Nov 3, 2014 Page 12 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Projects Fund 142 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A C D E F G H 

_______ _J_J_ ________ _F_!de~~und__!_4__2 ________ _ l_ ___ - I _u _ _______ _ ____ T! -------------~- ~----------'---------------
• j I I • 

Account Number H----------~:!212014 1633_ : 2014-2~~+-2~~20~--~----:\_EProve<!_ __ _i___!'roposed --~:~>posed : 

3 I i ; ' Org Bgt I Amds ! Amded Bgt i Amds 1 Amded Budget ! 
3~ub Fund ·-----1~09 Tin"eni----------------- ---: _______ I ------------r---------- ·1-- -----j--------------1' -----. -·-
:~~ 70000 ·--=+ Education ____ __:_-=~-===T------~----===-t-==-==--=-~--- . - -·----,-------, 
i=--~r-~=~---~= -~~~: ~-

ili[Fravel ___ 1 5,000.0J_ __ 0.00 l_ 5,000.00 i 0.00 __ 5c~QOC _______ -< 

407 524i II In-Service/Staff Development / 2,000.00 I __ Q;QQ_L_ ______ 2,00!Ltl 3,500.00 ----~oo.oot_ _____ _ 
408 7901 ·Other Equipment I 3,863.52 I 0.00 : 3,863.52 i 4,583.00 8,446.52 i 
409 . I_ ! 10,863.52 I -· 0.00 I 10,863.52 I 8,083.00 . · ---~'--'-8''-'-9-'-46'-'.'-'52'-+-1 ______ _ 

:~~ 72210 -=Lt-=----------- --- ! -=-=--+-=-=--I--- ~-==--~ ---·-
412 _______ 3551 /Travel 0.00 ______ Q.,QQ.j__ ____ O_.QQ_j__ 0.00 ____ 0.00 i _ _ 
413 5241 ln-Service/StaffDevelopment ___ 0.00 O.~-------Q:Q.Q._I 0.00 ---~-------·· 
414 790l19_t!'er Equipment 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 
41s ________ Ll. o.oo ----~~.Q...1 _________ _o.oo. o.oo ____ o~--------1 

416 I i I : i I 411 ii . _____ i __________ I___ -------

418 1------ : 1-
419 99100 7i-ans(ers Out & lnd;;:;,,i Cost - --;-- - -----.,--·-------+-----

420 -- 5041 Indirect Cost__ 0.00 ---0.00 I --=---~ ---- ·-
421 _ 5901 ,Cumulative Transfers (includin Consolidated Admin 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 I 

n nn 1 ----o.0o1 
o.oo I 0.00 ! 
o.oo I 0.00 i -·-- . 

I :~~ ---ttl 0.00 I ~QQ_+----~ 
424 i Total Expenditures Title Ill 19,817-00 _ _ 0;00 l 19,817.00lj. 

425 I _! --------+--------+---------
8,083.oo I 21,900.00 I 

0.00 t n nn 1 

I 
o na"I: nn 1 27,900.00 1. 

426 i IBe2innin2 Fund Balance I 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 I -·--

427 I I f --+-I ------+---------, 
428 ii!Revenues 19,817.00 o,~---- 19,817.0_Qj "•"w.vv I 

I 
429 I J_ ----+-----430------- , 1 E~penditures ----- 19,817.00 0.00) 19,817.00 1---- -·---·--
431 I I ·- ··--1--- ··--------t 

-----ttE;;din2 Fu;.! Balance-- o.oo I -O.ooi------0,0or--·-

BOE Approved Oct 9, 2014 
Budget Committee Oct 20, 2014 
County Commission Nov 3, 2014 

a na"t nn I 

o.oo I 

21,900.00 I 
L 

0.00 i 

Page 13 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Projects Fund 142 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A -JEf C D E F G H 

Fund 142 ___ _ _____ L 

! 
T 

- - - - -

---·- - ---

6,425.771 o.oo I 6:425.77 i 335.92 I 6,761.69 I 
''otherContractedServiccs - - - ·- -·---:--. 0.00 I 0.00 i-------O.off_-=_==-~F=-:___9-'-00 I -===~== 

Instructional. Supplies . -------+- 5,000.00 I 0.00 I 5,000.00 : ____ 0.00 5,000.00 . . 
Other Supplies & Matcnals . - --------- --- _ · 0.00 0.00 0.00 ; 0.00 . 0.00 ; ··------ -:I . i : i I ' 

1 11 Total Regular l~~ction P_i:~a~ --= ~~~--:---=---=---=:---670,624.79 +-- --o.oo:----::::::§10,624._79T ___ _ 25,930.61 J_ __ _ · 696,555.40j_=~~~~~~==--=== 
i I ! . ! i 

BOE Approved Oct 9, 2014 
Budget Committee Oct 20, 2014 
County Commission Nov 3, 2014 Page 21 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Projects Fund 142 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A W- C D E F G H 

t± --~~c=-~~~~mb~~! ______ _l~-~~~~~-4_2_~::~.~=~~t--~~20)4~201s -~ 2014-2015 ~-l ___ A_p_p~~~~-=L-----~-P~~;o~~~--~~~---p~-;P~-.d---:--=-~--===--.i--
3 1 1 Org Bgl I Amds I Amded Bgt I Amds i Amded Budget ' 

~~---I !~~A~=-~~---- -~~~-==+~ I l-=~-- ---; -~==-~~~--- ~~=~~~ --~~-= 
~ 70000 ·- Education ___________ _ ____ J __ ___ J _J__ ' ______ i · -·----

:ffi2_2000=---·--, SupportServices --~-=--==---==-==-~~~------· = -+~---- --~.::_-~~-==~~-===---!=--=--=-== 
~mzo_ ------t Soec1a/Educat1a~P-;:;;;;;:;;;,; ::-_-~~~~~~=---t_---- ---~ _l_ --r--.-----, ----=--=== 
Z!9 ------ 105 Supervisor/Director _________ _ _L 57,785.00 I 0.00 I 57,785.00 ; 0.00 I 57,785.00 I __ _ 
711 161 Secretarv : 37,673.00 0.00 J 37,673.00 J 0.00 ,, 37,673.00 ! 
~ ===---- 189 Other Salaries & Wages -===:---=-~==t_ 60,635.00 (5,000.00>1 _2_5,635.00_! ___ _2,Q_OO.OO 60,635.00 i ----===--= 
~ 20 I Social Security ·--·· - _ ________ i 9,678.00 0.00 9,678.00 I . Qo0T 9,678.00 I ---------
714 204 State Retirement I 14,367.00 0.00 I 14,367.00 I D.Oor 14,367.00 ! 
m 206 Life Insurance - _:-==----------,- 366.00 0.00 366.00 I . ---o:oor 366.00 I ~~~~ 
lJ!!____ 207 Medicallnsuranc~---·-·- -----· ---·- --- · -l 17,808.00 0.00 I ·-- - 17,808.00 I 0.00 I -·----~~ 
.z.!Z 208 Dental Insurance __ --------~ 825.00 0.00 .T 825.00 l_ 0.00 1 825.00 -------< -·--------
718 212 Employer Medicare --- ·-·-·----- - ·- - -L 2,264.00 0.00 2,264.00 I 0.00 2,264.00 --
~f------· 355 Travel __ _________ ____ __ ;____ 2,000.00 0.00 I 2,000.00 ! 0.00 2,000.00 

,BE 399 OtherContractedServ~~- ---·---·--- I 7,936.21 I 0.00 ! - ·- 7,936.21 ! __ . 18,701.30 26,637.51 
721 524 ln-Service/StaffDevelopment 2,000.00 ' 5,000.o0:- 7,000.00-j 3,000.00 10,000.00 m ------------- I I I ---

723 Total Special Education P~~------- i 213,337.21 0.00 213,337.21 i 26,701.30 _____ 24o:orull - ·---
724 I ; i 1· I 
725 Sub Fund 909- IDEA B - ·----~~l -+i ·--~'-, ----==== 
726 : : ~ . i 
727 70000 Education -----i-- I --+-
~~~ 72000 __ Support Services ---·----=~1- I i==--±= I :-----_·---·== 
~ 72710 Transportation ___ __:_==-===:::r j --!-- :r= _______ 1 

~--- 313 Contrac1swithParents ·-------- - ---- -r o.oo I 0.00 ! o.oo , o.oo 0.00 I 
733 315 Contracts with Vehicle Owners I 0.00 0.00 1 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 

i=-- T••>Tra"'"""'•• -=--= ~l 000 I OOOt--- 000 ! ---=+-C::::: 000 ~--~=----
'ffir- Total Expenditu~:·:---==-~:=~=--: 883 .. 962.00 i -- ' . ~-,w·--- I 936,593.91 
739 I 

740 Be~innin~ Fund Balance ·-·----------r 0.00 I o.oot ____ 0.( 

141 I I ·--------
~ _ Revenues ·==~==. _____ : 883,962.00 j 0.00 l 883,962. j __ I i - ·-·-----

~ ~--------· Expenditures -~=~~~~~=~~=~-~--.. ~_--_-j 883,962.00 I 0-~------~~83,962.0L __ s2_,6~-----9~6~m:r--_~_~=-~------------~ 
~ - ------- I ~- Fund Ba la_!l_c:.~- - -·----·· -·--·-·· --- ----+- 0.00 1-----0.00 : ·------~~-- 0.00 I o.~-1-·--------·----

BOE Approved Oct 9, 2014 
Budget Committee Oct 20, 2014 
County Commission Nov 3, 2014 Page 22 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Projects Fund 142 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A IEI c D E F - G I H I I 

LJ _ -=---~-~~~'~;~:~~t~---- ~- ·.:~~-~~-~~4-2015 -t-_2014-=!015 =~[~~--~ j--~j;oposed _ ___ L._i:;~~sed -~--~~= 
'I I ' I ··+-· 

1 --··· 

~-::count Number 
3 j I : Org Bgt Amds I Amded Bgt I Amds Amded Budget 1 

~----· Ii -------·------------------ ~--- ---t-= ! -----: ------+---------l-------== 
~Sub Fund I !9o9- IDEA B Carryover R.--;;;~--- - - -·-;-·---· - -- I ·-- I _ ___ !" _________ -r------+----------

~:~:~-.,J~;;;,;f~~:~~~~~~~~i~~~=-=: ,_,.I -:= :~~~-~ ~~~===~~--~ --,~t~~-~~~;-= 
755______ - ----·---! i i -d ! ·-- ----·-

1-'-'--t------- TotalFederalThro-;;gh-Stat~====---=--- i _--~~ 0.00 0.00: --~1--.:..-~==---==~-===--=- ~ 
Total Federal Government ·----·- ·- ·- 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I --------

Total Revenue -~~~==-:====±:-:=~----~ __ 0.00 i ·- 0.00 : ·-o.oof ==--=.o.o~ j -----==~~~ 
' I ' I ' 

TotalOtherSo-;;;:~.;·--------------1 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 I o.oor-·---- o.oo+-·--------

Total IDEA B Car-~=::==-~-----~~..":-~------ 0.00 I 0.00 ~-------~L___ 0.00: ___ E.,~l_- --------
1 t=--- _______ .. ~~-=i=---=~-----'-- I----~---~-----=--- ·-==---=== 

- · - ' 909 - IDEA B Carryover Expenses i I ! + __ _ 
IWa 70000 Education -- ~~=-=---==-J--- --- _ I :--- . --! ~ "' II ' I ' ' *---- ' 
@ 71000 Instruction j______ ! --------~ 
~ ! ! 
773 71200 Soecial Education Provram -------i -- i : F 
774 116-CARl2 Teachers ·---===-;·-------0.00 o.oo L o.ooj ~ -·--o~oor-----·-·---
775 128-CARl2 Home Bound Teachers . 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 0 o;: 0.00 i 

~ _ 163-CAR1 2 Educational Assistants --·------:.==---i -- 0.00 __ 0.00 t 0.00 j_ 0.00 0.00 ! 
777 189-CARl2 Other Salaries & Wages 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 i 0.00 O.OO-f-_ 

~---- 198-CARl2 Non-CertSubTeachers --=~~-------i--- 0.00 0.00 : .. 0.00 I -- 0.00 0.00, 
779 201 -CARl2 Social Security ; 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 ; 
~~ 204-CAR12 State Retirement __ __ =:-_-:===-_:.-~~~:T=-=---= o.oo o.oo i o.oo ! ----0:-oo ---_----o.oor-·----=---= 
~ 206-CARl2 Life Insurance -------- -' _ 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.0~---- 0.00 0.00 . __ _ 
782 207-CARl2 Medical Insurance ______________ __ _ l__ 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 i 
783 208-CARl2 Dental Insurance i 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 j 0.00 0.00 I 
~ 212-CAR12 Employer Medicare -=-==-:-::-[-::::=_-:= o.oo o.oo 1· -----~--- o.oo ~ 
~ 399-CARl2 Other Contracted Services . ___ _l__ 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 I 
~ _ 429-CAR12 Instructional Suoolies - · _________________ !__ 0.00 _Q.00 I 0.00 j 0.00 I ___ 0.00 I ____ _ 
787 499-CARl2 Other Supplies & Materials ; 0.00 o:oor--- 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 ' 78B ----·-------- 1 . i I I 

~ =--- Total RCl"ular Instruction_~~~;~~--=~==~=~:=- 0.00 I 0.00 L--- 0.00 i ·--~1 o.oot 
1so ! I I i l 

BOE Approved Oct 9, 2014 
Budget Committee Oct 20, 2014 
County Commission Nov 3, 2014 

-------

Page 23 



A 

1 ......._,__ ____ _ 
~ Account Number 

3 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Projects Fund 142 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

C D E F GI H I I 

J_L_-~- F~~~~~~~~6~~£2- -~~ -· ~J-·-ZOI~~Ols-t_ ~oiZi~1s~-A;;~~~--+-=-~ Pro:osed_ - -+--~--~~d~-l-=-~~~-~~== 
. Org Bgl I Amds ! Amded Bgt i Amds ! Amded Budget I 

4 I _______ i__ __ _____ _J_ ! ____ _L_ ______ :___ -===~=---= 

~ Sub Fund 909 - IDEA B Carryover ---+-- J-------J_ +----- I -+----------
~ I 

4 
_ __j I __ _j_ _ ---

;:; ::::: :::;::ito;ervice~ -----------=--~t- i I --~- ---- --t--- ------------.,__ __________________ _,___________ --,------- . --'---------1------------
796 ; . I-- ' l ! 

m 72220 I ISpecial Edu~·hog~---=-=~---~===--- I ------1--=--~_J__---=--i----=::------i--------=----== 
7981 in,_rAR" ·---- - -- -- -----1 ,supervisor/Director ------- - ' -- ---- o.oor= 0.00 ! 0.00 I . 0-~~--- 0.00 I 
~ 16!-CARl2 Secretary [ 0.00 · 0.00 ,

1 

0.00 0.0~ 0.00+-----
•• , _ ..... - 1 1otherSalaries & Wag~s -=-==---=---==-~1--- ---· 0.00 I_ 0.00: 0.00 r---------0:00 I ----_-_ 0.00 -·--== 

Social Security __ _ : 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 i _____ O.OQ_ __ 0.00 I _ _ 
1 

~ 189-CARI~ 

~ 
201-CARl2 

State Retirement _______ 0.00 0.00 I ____ -----O:OOT o.oo _______ O_.o_o-+-1 ---------<-
•w--rn_,.1 1Life Insurance ------- !___ 0.00 0.00 / -- ---- o:ooi· O.oot ~ 

Medical Insurance 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 1 0.00 I 0.0M= 

204-CARl2 
206-CARl2 

-w--.. ._,_11 Dental Insurance -----------+-- 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 '1 0.00 I - 0.00 
--- _ .. ._·- j jEmployer Medicare L_. 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0 00 
--- -··n·-1 rTravel -------· ---·-l____ 0.00. 0.00 . 0.00 ! _________ ~_::QQ__ ______ 0.00 I - -

Other Supplies & Materials J 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 1 _ _ 0.00 ::o:oor- __ 
In-Service/Staff Development _____ i 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 ! 0.00 0 .0~ 

8041 207-CARl2 
805 208-CARl2 
8061 212-CARI2 
8071 355-CARl2 
~ 399-CARl2 

! i I ! i ~ 524-CARl2 
810 

811 Total Special Education Program 3-· --- 0.00 ·-- 0.00 II 0.00 : 0.00 o .o°L=---·~~~--~~~=~---
! I I 

~ I 1Total Expenditures 909 Carry~~;:-----:-·---· . 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 I 0.00 o.oi ----=== 
I Beginning Fund Balance-------~~=-=---1~--- 0.00 0.00 f o~ 0.00 I ·o:o_Q+--------

t§----
814 

~ 
816 

~ 
~ Revenues --------- ! 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 I 0.00 I O.O_Qj_ ~ 

.• ~ - I I I I I 

1820 Expenditures ___ ________ J ___ 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 . 0.00 I 0.00 r ---- - ----8'" 

~~-- __________ !. I . ! nnnl-- I 

822 Endine Fund Balance ----------·-·--j_ _______ .Q.QQ.L 0.00 I 0.00 I ·-- · .Q:!!Q_~ o.ou_ ___ _ 
823 i --i- I I 1 I 

BOE Approved Oct 9, 2014 
Budget Committee Oct 20, 2014 
County Commission Nov 3, 2014 Page 24 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Projects Fund 142 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A C D E F G H I 

f_2_-----·------J-t Fe~:,:~,~:~~6d}42 ---··-···- ;··· --2-014-zois-h4=20.1s-+ Approved r-·- P;~-P~~ed-- -·+-·---P~~;o~d----+--··-·----- - ---· 
~ Account Number ~---- ---o-· - --~~g-;;--T--·~-:~~--r--·Amded Bgt --r···---~~----j -~-:i~~-;:;-g~-t-1-------- --
~~----------_u_ ------·- -·-·- ··J ________ ._l_ _____ __ , __ _ __ _l__ ___ __j_ _______ .. _J_ __ __________ _____ _j_~~~-=--=--=-~-=~-= 

=~ Sub Fund ·--+~999- RESTRICTED FOR CASH FLOW--··-·-;- . ···-----+----· ; ·-+--· ------·+-------+·------· 
~------~---------~~~--~~=~t~=~~-~~:~ --±~~~~ __ j ______ __t~~~=~~=-~- ~--~-=---=l--~ -___ -__ -~-
El ./900_0 _____ : Other Revenue Sources ----··f--·---··------1---·-··--- I 1' ---·--·---t' _____ __J_ 
~ ____ 49800, ITransfers In ·---- _ ! 0.00 I 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 0.00 ! --------
B73 i I I I I ___J_ 
B74 Total Other Revenue -- -, -- -- - -· 0.00 ! o.ool ____ o:Oof ________ o.oo: 0.00 I---- --
B75 t-· -----··--1·------r 1 ------;-- - ---------,---------··-
B76 ·------ i i 1 -·----y------i-
B77 Total Revenue -··--r·- ·-- 0.00 I o.oo r 0.00 I 0.00 I ·--0.001 . ----
~ ------ ·--- _:_____ II I __ _l_ _______ +--

Total RESTRICTED FOR CASH FLOW ---J~-==-~=---o:ool . 0.00 : ---o~oot=----o.ooi---·---·-o:oo ! -----~~~===== 
BB1 ~ ·------ ~ +---· I . ----+-----
B79 

BBO 

~------ _____ __j __ _____ l ______ =t j ___ j__ _________________ _ 

::! -- --·--+--·-·-------f . --------+------+------
BB5 - -·-- ··-·-T ---···--,----- I . ------1 l 
~ _T ________ j___ I ! ! • I - . - · -

~ Fund 142 Total Beginning Fund Balance : ... _ 0.00 I 0.00 i 0.00 I 0.00 ~- --1 

BBB i I I . 
~ - Fund 142 Total Expenditures -----=:+ -·2,008,763.00 ! 41,598.80 ! 2,050,361.80 368,262.35 2,418,624.15--J--~~-== 
IB90 i I I I 

B91 Fund 142 Total Revenues ··---r--2,008,763.00 I 41,598.80 I 2,050,361.80 368,262.35 2,418,624.15 I• --------
·i---- I I I I 

Fund 142 Total Ending Fund Balance--..=_L_ . 0.00 I ~ 0.00 0.00 -l-- 0.00 j - __ _ ~ 
B93 

~ 
B95 * SJ00,000 in sub fund 999 was transferred from F~;;d14t fund b~~ be transfer

1

red back to Fund 141 lfund balance at any time. =F 
~- ---- ·--· -· ! -=~~ i I I I -. ==--== 

BOE Approved Oct 9, 2014 
Budget Committee Oct 20, 2014 
County Commission Nov 3, 2014 Page 26 



A IB 
I 

1 I 

2 Account -
3 Number 

4 

c 

Loudon County 
Education Capital Projects Fund 177 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D E 

Federal Fund 177 
10/29/2014 8:39 2014-2015 2014-2015 

Org Bgt Amds 

5 Education Capital Projects 
6 

7 Revenue 
8 
9 Sub Fund AFT 

10 
11 40000 Local Taxes 
12 
13 40200 Coun[J!. Local 012.tion Taxes 
14 
15 40285 Adequate Facilities/Development Tax 
16 40285-PNL TY Adequate Facilities Tax - Penalty & Interest 
17 
18 
19 Total Adequate Facilities/Development Tax 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 Total Funds Educational Capital Projects 

Budget Committee Oct 20, 2014 

County Commission Nov 3, 2014 

300,000 
0 

300,000 0 

300,000 0 

I F G H 
I 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

300,000 300,000 
0 0 

300,000 0 300,000 

300,000 0 300,000 

Page 1 



1 

2 -
3 
4 
3f 

32 

33 
34 
35 

36 

37 
38 

39 

40 

41 
42 

43 
44 
45 

46 

47 
48 
49 

50 

51 
52 

53 

54 ,__. 
55 
56 

57 
58 

59 
60 

61 
62 

63 
64 
65 

66 
67 

Loudon County 
Education Capital Projects Fund 177 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A IB c D E F 

Federal Fund 177 

Account I 0/29/2014 8:39 I 2014-2015 2014-2015 Approved 

l ! Number 
I Org Bgt Amds Amdcd Bgt 
! 

-

Capital Funds School Expenditures I 

Sub Fund AFT 

91300 Education Capital Projects 
Roof repair at Loudon 

91300 Education Capital Projects Co Technology Center 

304 Architects I [22Sep_060ct2014] 
0 

321 Engineering Services 0 
321 Engineering Services 0 / 0 

331-PNLTY Legal Services 0 / 0 
399 Other Contracted Services I 0 o I.I 0 I 

707 Building Improvements 0 400,000 400,000 
' 

Total Education Capital Projects 0 400,000 400,000 -

Total Education Capital Projects 0 400,000 400,000 

Total Capital Projects 0 0 0 

Total Capital Projects 0 400,000 400,000 

Total Expenditures 0 400,000 400,000 
IAFT Unassigned FB at ~ IFY 2014 YE ~ 

Estimated Beginning Fund Balance 1,349,619 1,349,619 

Total Revenues I 300,000 0 300,000 

Total Available Funds 1,649,619 0 1,649,619 

Total Expenditures I 0 400,000 400,000 

Estimated Ending Fund Balance 1,649,619 (400,000) 1,249,619 -

I 

Budget Committee Oct 20, 2014 

County Commission Nov 3, 2014 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

$595,000 
Asbestos Abatement & 
Demolition of Old 
Greenback School 0 

0 
[200ct_03Nov2014] 0 

~ 0 
595,000 595,000 

400,000 

595,000 995,000 

595,000 995,000 

0 0 

595,000 995,000 

595,000 995,000 

1,349,619 

0 300,000 

0 1,649,619 

595,000 995,000 

(595,000) 654,619 

Page2 



LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 
DARLENE M. RUSSELL COUNTY CLERK 

101 MULBERRY ST STE 200 
LOUDON TN 37774 

Telephone 865-458-3314 
Fax 865-458-9891 

Notaries to be elected November 03,2014 

--CYNTHIA KATZ 
DONNA M LEYDORF 
AMY M MILLSAPS 
JOYCE ANN PHILLIPS 

, · 

RENE MCGILL 
TERESA WALLACE 
DIANE LEE WILLIAMS 
REBECCA MCGILL WILLIS 


